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MONROE COUNTY

HUMAN SERVICES ADVISORY BOARD
Application for Funding
Fiscal Year 2020
October 1, 2019 - September 30, 2020

Agency Name Domestic Abuse Shelter
Physical Address 6801 Overseas Highway
Mailing Address PO Box 522696

City, State, Zip Marathon Shores, FL 33052
Phone (305) 743-5452

Fax (000) 000-0000

Email slschwab@fldas.org

Whom should we contact with questions

about this application? Sheryl Schwab

Amount received for prior fiscal year

ending 09/30/18 3 $ 60,000.00
Amount received for current fiscal year ¢ 3

ending 09/30/19 $90,831.00
Amount requested for upcoming fiscal year ; § 113,465.00

ending 09/30/20

For Fiscal Year 2020, specifically how will the amount requested be utilized?

Domestic Abuse Shelter (DAS) has opened and staffed outreach offices in the Upper Key, Middle and the Lower Keys
(Key West) in order to provide easier access to services across the entire service area of Monroe County to victims of
domestic violence and the surrounding communities. These services include direct services to victims such as safety
planning, risk assessments, crisis intervention, supportive counseling, advocacy services, service management,
support groups, courthouse accompaniment, information and referral and assistance with VOCA relocation
applications. Services to the community include awareness events and opportunities for education and training to
professionals and the community at large. This funding will partially provide for the rent of two of these
offices,Upper and Lower Keys. It will also be used for staff salaries for two those advocates, Upper and Lower Keys.
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Domestic Abuse Shelter - 2020

COVER LETTER (REQUIRED)

PART I: Provide a brief overview of your organization.

PART II: Indicate any change in organizational structure specific to services or method of providing services.
The intent is to inform the HSAB of any consolidating, combining, or merging with other agencies to avoid
duplication of services.

PART 1:

The Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc. (DAS) is a private, nonprofit organization, serving the Monroe County
community for 36 years. The mission of DAS is to provide comprehensive services for individuals and
families experiencing domestic abuse, with the purpose of reducing the incidence and minimizing the
impact of domestic abuse in Monroe County, FL by directing appropriate, effective programs and services
to victims.

DAS began as a grass-roots movement in the Middle and Lower Keys in the late 70's and early 80's.
Local women saw the lack of services for women and children experiencing domestic and sexual violence.
They developed “safe homes”, family homes willing to assist neighbors and friends fleeing life threatening
situation, to shelter victims and provide the much needed support and crisis counseling. The Domestic
Abuse Shelter was then incorporated in 1983 and began officially operating with a small grant from the
Board of County Commission. Since that time, the Domestic Abuse Shelter has grown into a county-wide
agency with direct services provisions in all areas, aimed at both lifesaving interventions and prevention
through education on the development of healthy relationship skills. The Domestic Abuse Shelter is the
only state certified domestic violence center in Monroe County with specific services for victims of
domestic violence and is consistently recognized by major state and local funders as the lead agency in
Monroe County for domestic violence services.

To ensure county-wide accessibility, the Domestic Abuse Shelter operates in locations strategically
chosen throughout Monroe County. The services provided by the Domestic Abuse Shelter include two
emergency shelters (The Middle Keys shelter suffered extensive damage from hurricane Irma in 2017, but
will be restored as soon as possible.), 24 hour crisis hotline, individual supportive counseling & advocacy,
assessment of children, information & referral, case management, community education, professional
training, primary prevention, court house advocacy, outreach services and safety planning. All services are
accessed through the 24 hour crisis line.

Emergency shelter is utilized for individuals fleeing current threats of domestic violence and who are
without safe housing options. Both emergency shelter facilities, with a total capacity of 40 beds (Lower
Keys 15 & Middle Keys 25), offer services 24 hours a day, seven days a week, year round. Both are ADA
accessible. Services provided for individuals utilizing shelter locations include emergency food and
clothing, transportation, crisis counseling, legal advocacy, access to crime victim's compensation assistance
for relocation or to receive needed medical and financial help, financial assistance for basic needs and
relocation, individual and group counseling, lethality assessment, safety planning and case management.

PART: No changes
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1. Who prepared your application? Domestic Abuse Shelter - 2020
Application was prepared by an internal source(s)
OApplication was prepared by an external source(s)

O Preparation of the application was a collaborative effort with an external source.
O Other (explain):

2. Please list below any overlap, common associations, common services, working relationships or sub-
contractor relationships with any other organizations i.e., board members, personnel or shared services.

None

3. Describe any networking arrangements that are in place with other agencies.

DAS maintains relationships with the Monroe County Sherriff’s Office, Key West Police
Department, the State Attorney’s Office, Judicial Circuit 16, Department of Children and Families
(DCF), local social service providers and other certified domestic centers. For several years

DAS and DCF, and the subcontracted full service case management agency, Wesley House

have had a formal partnership, in which DAS staff assist with consultations in cases involving
domestic violence. Local Law Enforcement agencies refer survivors to DAS at the scene of the
domestic violence incident and often assist in immediate safety planning and transportation of
victims to shelter. The State Attorney’s Office provides court advocacy, assists with victim
compensation applications, victim notification, and any changes in offender status. DAS provides
information on the State Attorney’s Office’s available resources and collaborates with them when
possible.

DAS maintains updated MOUs with Wesley House, Monroe County Sheriff’s Office, Key West
Police Department & the Department of Children and Families & other local service providers.
DAS, DCF & Wesley House have a memorandum of collaboration that is updated biennially.

DAS conducts quarterly CCR meetings with Law Enforcement. The State Attorney’s Office &
other providers manage and enhance the delivery of services in Monroe County. DAS is a
member of the Continuum of Care (CoC), which allows for coordination of services for survivors.
This network means that survivors have access to life saving resources in a timely manner,
including shelter & basic needs, by either a phone call or formal referral processes. As a certified
domestic violence center & member of the Florida Coalition Against Domestic Violence, DAS is
in constant communication with other centers across the state & is able to network with those
programs in the cases that a survivor requires shelter in another area of Florida.

4. What unique role in the community does the proposed program fulfill that no one else does?

As the only certified domestic violence center in Monroe County, Our Outreach program is the only one certified
to provide these services to domestic violence survivors.
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Domestic Abuse Shelter - 2020

5. Insert your agency’s board-approved mission statement only.

MISSION STATEMENT
The mission of DAS is to provide comprehensive services for individuals and families experiencing domestic

abuse.

PURPOSE
The purpose is to reduce the incidence and minimize the impact of domestic abuse in Monroe County by
directing the appropriate, effective programs and services to victims and abusers.

6. List the services your agency provides.

Safety Planning, Risk Assessment, Crisis Intervention, Emergency Shelter, Supportive Counseling, Advocacy
Service, Service Management, Children Service, Outreach, Support Groups, Courthouse Advocacy,
Information/Referral, Community Education and Professional Training and assistance with VOCA Relocation
Applications, Community Education and Professional Training.

7. What specific services will be funded by this request?

The Outreach offices which will be funded by this request will provide all of the services provided by DAS. Those
services are Safety Planning, Risk Assessments, Crisis Intervention, Referral to one of our Emergency Shelters if
requested, Supportive Counseling, Advocacy Services, Service Management, Support Groups, Courthouse
Accompaniment, Information and Referral, Assistance with VOCA Relocation Applications, Community Education
and Professional Training.



herbener-janet
Typewritten Text

herbener-janet
Typewritten Text

herbener-janet
Typewritten Text

herbener-janet
Typewritten Text

herbener-janet
Typewritten Text

herbener-janet
Typewritten Text

herbener-janet
Typewritten Text


Domestic Abuse Shelter - 2020

8. Have you previously been funded by HSAB? Yes @ No O

Would you like the HSAB to consider changing your funding category? Yes O No @

9. Will County HSAB funds be used as match foragrant? Yes @®)No ()

Grant Award Title: Purpose:

VOCA Provide Domestic Violence emergency shelter & services in Monroe County
Granting Agency: Amount: Award Date: Match Requirement:

Office of Attorney General $933,520.98 October 1, 2019 Renewal ||$241,909.52

Grant Award Title: Purpose:

Domestic Violence Trust Fund Provide Domestic Violence emergency shelter & services in Monroe County
Granting Agency: Amount: Award Date: Match Requirement:

Florida Coalition Against Domestic Viol [|$ 805,260.85 July 1, 2019 Renewal $161,394.07

Grant Award Title: Purpose:

Granting Agency: Amount: Award Date: Match Requirement:

10. If your organization was awarded HSAB funds in FY 2019, please briefly and specifically explain:

a. How have the 2019 HSAB funds been spent?

They have been spent according to the contract for salaries and operating expenses in our VOCA/BOCC Upper &
Middle Keys Outreach Program providing assistance to survivors who are not in need of shelter services.

b. Were all HSAB funds awarded in FY 2018 spent? Will all HSAB funds awarded in FY 2019 be spent?

Yes, all of the HSAB funds awarded in FY 2018 were spent. Yes, all of the HSAB funds awarded in FY 2019 will be
spent.
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Domestic Abuse Shelter - 2020

¢. Were HSAB funds used to leverage additional funding in FY 2019 and if so how?

HSAB Funds were used to match VOCA Outreach Program funding. Expanding Outreach throughout the Keys.

d. How much additional funding was received?

BOCC's support allowed DAS to leverage $363,324.00 in additional funding, we appreciate you!

e. How was the additional funding spent?

In addition to your funding assistance in expanding outreach throughout the Keys, the additional leveraged
funds were used to support Primary Prevention and Shelter Services.

11. Have you experienced any changes specific to:

a. Mission Statement. Yes O No @

b. Goals. Yes O No @

c. Expansion or contraction of services, staff or location. Yes @ No O
What Changed?

Due to damage sustained during hurricane Irma in September 2017, the Marathon shelter is temporarily closed
but is planned to be rebuilt at the same location. Also as a result of this closing, our administrative offices are

now temporarily located at 6801 Overseas Highway, Marathon in a leased office space. We have leased space for
Outreach in Key Largo and Key West.

d. How prior year funds were spent. Yes O No @




Domestic Abuse Shelter - 2020

12. Did your agency lose any funding, or partial funding in 20192 Yes O No @

13. Do you plan to allocate any part of this HSAB grant, if awarded, as a sub-grant to another organization?

Yes (O No (®

Please include these on the County HSAB Funding Budget form under “Grants to Other Organizations.”

14. Does your organization allocate sub-grants to other organizations using other (non-County) sources

of funding? Yes (ONo (o)

Please include these on the Agency Expenses form, under “Grants to Other Organizations.”

15. Will you or have you applied for other sources of County funding? Yes (&) N ()

Please include these on the Agency Revenue form.

Source: Sheriff's Shared Assest Forfeiture Fund (SAFF)

Amount: $10,000.00

Source Amount
Source Amount
Source Amount




16.

17.

18.

Domestic Abuse Shelter - 2020

What needs or problems in this community does your agency address?

The problems addressed by DAS are all related to the incidence of intimate partner violence and it's impact on
families. They are the lack of physical safety, homelessness, loss of income and individualized oppression of
survivors and their children.

What statistical data support the needs listed in Question #16?

Domestic Violence constitutes a significant portion of violent crimes in Monroe County . Last year DAS
provided services to 168 victims of DV. DAS is located in one of the most unique rural FL communities.
Access to mainland resources is often limited. Victims toil to maintain safety, find affordable housing,
regular employment & permanent resources. It is often difficult to leave behind family, employment &
safety networks in order to flee DV. DAS svcs are a primary resource to survivors in need of emotional
support, shelter, advocacy and information & referral. DV occurs in all racial, ethnic, sexual orientation
and gender households. DAS has a history of serving these diverse populations, including disabilities,
LEP, transgender, lesbian, bisexual and gay survivors.

Keeping in mind that domestic violence is a highly under reported crime, in the most recent completed
crime statistic reports (2017) provided by the Florida Department of Law Enforcement, Monroe County
law enforcement received 405 reports of domestic violence, including, 2 rape, 322 simple assaults, 64
aggravated assaults, 1 aggravated stalking, and 8 threat & intimidation.

What are the causes (not the symptoms) of these problems?

Perpetrators of DV are the cause of a lack of physical safety, homelessness, loss of income and individualized
oppression. Problems are exacerbated by insufficient criminal justice sanctions for DV offenders. DV is more than
physical assault. It is a pattern of behaviors that are used to establish and maintain power and control. Often the
abuses perpetrated are legal, requiring the victim to seek safety from resources other than the criminal justice
system.




19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

Domestic Abuse Shelter - 2020
Describe your target population as specifically as possible.

The target population is all adult victims of domestic violence in Monroe County, both male and female without
discrimination regarding sexual identity, income level, race or nationality and their children or other family
members who may be in danger if they remain in the home.

How are clients referred to your agency?

Participants come into services by reaching out independently through a hotline call or may be referred by law
enforcement, Clerk of Courts, other community partners, i.e. DCF, religious organizations or friends and family
members.

What steps are taken to ensure prospective clients are eligible and the neediest clients are given priority?

An assessment of domestic violence, risk, lethality, imminent danger and need are made when calls come into
the hotline or when referrals are made, based on information provided by the victim.

List all sites and hours of operation. Please note which of these sites will be using HSAB funding.

Key West - shelter 24/7

Marathon - shelter 24/7 and outreach M-F 8-5 (other times available by appointment) Currently closed due Irma
Projected with this HBSA award :

Key West - outreach & Upper Keys - outreach M-F 8-5 (other times available by appointment)

What financial challenges do you expect in the next two years, and how do you plan to respond to them?

As the community recovers from hurricane Irma there has been a diminished amount of funding from the private
sector as well as the resources that are available being reallocated to victims of the hurricane. There are always
many unknown variables related to the predominance of grant related funds, i.e. local, state and federal funds
and the political climate they "live in". Match requirements are steadily rising with all funders making it difficult
to seek additional grants without the match dollars to go with them. Currently we have a capital campaign to
rebuild the shelter lost in the hurricane. Reaching out to foundations, private donors and fund raising events will
provide unrestricted funds to help overcome these obstacle.
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24.

25,

26.

27.

28.

20.

Domestic Abuse Shelter - 2020

What organizational challenges do you expect in the next two years, and how do you plan to respond to them?

Maintaining a sufficient number of staff has always been a challenge with the high cost of living and somewhat
transient nature of the population. Focusing on hiring individuals who are long time locals, maintaining a fair
wage and keeping a pool of relief advocates to draw from for full time employment when positions become
available will help to keep staffing at a rate which will enable efficient service provision.

How are clients represented in the operation of your agency?

A domestic violence survivor sits on the DAS board and satisfaction surveys are provided to survivors as well as
focus groups which are conducted to gather information on unmet needs and potential improvements to
systems and services.

Is your agency monitored by an outside entity? If so, by whom and how often?

The Florida Coalition Against Domestic Violence is the monitoring body for our certification and funding and they
conduct an annual three day monitoring which includes program and administrative components.

100 hours of program service were contributed by volunteers in the last year.

—

Will any services funded by the County HSAB award be performed under subcontract by another agency? If so,
what services, and who will perform them?

No services will be subcontracted with funds from the County HSAB award.

What measurable outcomes do you plan to accomplish in the next funding year?

100% of individuals served will receive safety planning and risk assessment and 85% will have increased
knowledge of the dynamics of domestic violence and its effects on children and the resources available to help
them move towards self-sufficiency. During their stay in shelter they will live in an environment which is safe and
promotes empowerment.

10



30. How will you measure these outcomes?

Domestic Abuse Shelter - 2020

Satisfaction surveys are provided to participants throughout their stay and an exit survey is provided at the end
of their services to determine if outcomes are being met, as well as call logs that are kept from crisis calls which
document safety planning, risk assessment and referrals.

31. Provide information about units of service below. (Response not required if applying for $5,000 or less).

Service: Unit (Hour, session, day, etc.) Cost per unit (current year)

Emergency Shelter Bed Night
Crisis Call Varies
Individual Supportive Counseling Varies
Advocacy Varies
Group Counseling Varies
Safety Planning Varies
Information & Referral Varies
Case (Service) Management Varies
Court House Advocacy Varies

32. Address any topics not covered above (optional).

The services listed above vary in length of time so it is difficult to assign a dollar value to them.

11
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Domestic Abuse Shelter - 2020

BOARD INFORMATION

You must have at least five directors

33.

Current Term

Name/Board Position Affiliation/Title City/State Telephone No. | Years Served | Expiration Date
Jennifer Powell/President Marathon, FL (484) 255-7785 8 Nov-2019
Donna Hoffman/Treasurer CPA Marathon, FL (305) 923-9928 7 Nov-2019
Joanne Zimmerman/Secretary CPA Marathon, FL (305) 432-9213 2 Sep-2020
Rachael (Neller) Wagner/Director Marathon, FL (305) 731-3177 3 Nov-2019
Spenser Bryan/Director Law Enforcement/MCSO Marathon, FL (305) 289-2430 3 Nov-2019
Patricia McGrath/Director Grassy Key, FL (813) 365-0272 2 Mar-2021
Rebecca V. Lundy/Director Marathon, FL (305) 290-0373 2 Jul-2019

12


herbener-janet
Typewritten Text

herbener-janet
Typewritten Text

herbener-janet
Typewritten Text

herbener-janet
Typewritten Text

herbener-janet
Typewritten Text

herbener-janet
Typewritten Text

herbener-janet
Typewritten Text


34.

Domestic Abuse Shelter - 2020

AGENCY COMPENSATION DETAIL

Include each position in the entire agenc

Put an " v'" next to each position directly related to program for which funding is requested.

A 40-hour/week employee would be 1.00 FTE; a 20-hour/week employee would be .5 FTE, etc.
Indicate whether the position is programmatic or administrative, with a "P" or "A" next to that position.

Proposed - Upcoming Year
Ending:

Projected - Current Year
Ending:

09 [30/ 2020

o9 [30] 2019

Total Compensation Total Compensation
Benefits Benefits

Position Title "/" #FTE'S | Salaries | Package*|#FTE'S | Salaries |Package* ["P" or "A"
Outreach DV Advocate Upper Keys |l| 1 $ 34,320 $16,797 1 $ 34,320 $16,797 P
Outreach DV Advocate Lower Keys g 1 $ 34,320 $16,797 1 $34,320 $16,797 P
Executive Director El 1 $100,000 $25,087 1 $100,000 $ 25,087 A
Financial Administrator I:l 1 $57,200 $20,189 1 $57,200 $20,189 A
Outreach/Community Awareness & Education Manager lﬁ 1 $ 45,000 $18,633 1 $ 45,000 $18,633 P
Outreach DV Advocate Middle Keys [ ] 5 $34,320 $16,797 1 $34,320 $16,797 P
Primary Prevention DV Advocate |:| 1 $ 34,320 $16,797 1 $ 34,320 $16,797 P
Child Welfare Co-located DV Advocate CPI l:l 1 $ 34,320 $16,797 1 $ 34,320 $16,797 P
Domestic Violence Shelter Manager |:| 1 $ 50,000 $18,866 1 $ 50,000 $18,866 P
Marathon Shelter Supervisor I:l 1 $ 38,000 $17,356 0 $0 $0 P
Marathon DV Advocate A I:l 1 $ 34,320 $16,797 ¢} $0 $0 P
Marathon DV Advocate B I:l 1 $ 34,320 $16,797 ¢} $0 $0 P
Marathon DV Advocate C I:l 1 $ 34,320 $16,797 ¢} $0 $0 P
Marathon DV Advocate D I:I 1 $ 34,320 $16,797 ¢} $0 $0 P
Marathon DV Advocate E I:l 1 $ 34,320 $16,797 ¢} $0 $0 P
Marathon DV Advocate F I:l 1 $ 34,320 $16,797 ¢} $0 $0 P
Marathon DV Advocate G I:I 1 $ 34,320 $16,797 ¢} $0 $0 P
Marathon Relief DV Advocate I:I .5 $17,160 $1,888 0 $0 $0 P
Key West Shelter Supervisor |_| 1 $ 38,000 $16,797 1 $ 38,000 $0 P
Key West DV Advocate A Q 1 $34,320 $16,797 1 $34,320 $16,797 P
Key West DV Advocate B |_| 1 $ 34,320 $16,797 1 $ 34,320 $16,797 P
Key West DV Advocate C Q 1 §34,320 $16,797 1 $34,320 $16,797 P
Key West DV Advocate D |_| 1 $ 34,320 $16,797 1 $ 34,320 $16,797 P
Key West DV Advocate E lg 1 $34,320 $16,797 1 $34,320 $16,797 P
Key West DV Advocate F |_| 1 $ 34,320 $16,797 1 $ 34,320 $16,797 P
Key West Relief DV Advocate Q .5 $17,160 $1,888 .5 $17,160 $1,888 P
Program Assistant |_| 1 $32,292 $ 14,637 1 $32,292 $14,637 A
Key West Shelter Facilities Maint/Housekeeping Q .5 $12,480 $1,981 o] $0 $0 P
Marathon Shelter Facilities Maint/Housekeeping |_| .5 $12,480 $1,981 0 $0 $0 P

[ ]
3 26.50 $1,037,532 $ 441,649 17.50 $ 717,172 $ 284,067

Please list benefits included:

Employer portion of: Health Insurance, 401k, FICA, Workers Compensation & Florida Re-Employment

13
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35.

PROFILE OF CLIENTS, CLIENT NUMBERS AND SERVICES

(Performance Report)

Domestic Abuse Shelter - 2020

# of Persons in

Total Number of Clients Served

Current # of Clients

List Services Here Target Population 3 Area Days/Hours during most recent completed ("snapshot") as of
Target Population el 04 |24 [19
**SAMPLE SERVICE 1** homeless adults with no support from family or friends 800 county-wide 7 days/24 hours 200 75
**SAMPLE SERVICE 2** mentally ill minors and adults 2,000 Marathon 8 AM -5 PM 100 65
Emergency Shelter Domestic Violence Survivors 15,185 Monroe County 24/7 75 8
Crisis Call Domestic Violence Survivors 15,185 Monroe County 247 404 3
Individual Supportive Counseling Domestic Violence Survivors 15,185 Monroe County 24[7 140 8
Advocacy Domestic Violence Survivors 15,185 Monroe County 24(7 140 o
Group Counseling Domestic Violence Survivors 15,185 Monroe County 247 25 o
Safety Planning Domestic Violence Survivors 15,185 Monroe County 24[7 544 3
Information and Referral Domestic Violence Survivors 15,185 Monroe County 24/7 544 8
Case (Service) Management Domestic Violence Survivors 15,185 Monroe County 24[7 140 7
Court House Advocacy Domestic Violence Survivors 15,185 Monroe County | M-F8am-5-pm o

Total number of unduplicated clients for the entire agency served during most recent completed fiscal year 404
Current number of unduplicated clients for the entire agency ("snapshot") as of 04 24 [/[2019 83
How many clients served are Monroe County residents: 404

Please list or describe achieved measurable outcomes for your target populations:

Performance Measures:

97% of adult victims in shelter for more than 72 hours shall have a family safety plan when the leave shelter - Attained at 98% last fiscal year.

97% of adult victims in shelter for more than 72 hours shall have a case/service management plan when they leave shelter - Attained at 100% last fiscal year.

85% of children in shelter for more than 72 hours shall have an assessment when they leave the shelter - Attained at 100% last fiscal year.

Notes to table above:

* Court house Advocacy is only tracked in our data software by advocates funded under a certain grant at the percentage of their salary that the grant covers so it would

not be reflective of the actual numbers for this document.

* The snapshot field is a challenge due to the type of services, i.e. a crisis call or referrals. Shelter # low due to parent and five children just left this morning.

* Target population equals 1in 4 women and 1in 7 men in Monroe County.

14
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36.

COUNTY HSAB FUNDING BUDGET

Domestic Abuse Shelter - 2020

Show the proposed budget detail for the County HSAB funds requested.

Total Expenses must equal Amount Requested on page 1.

Proposed County Funded Expense
Budget for Upcoming Year Ending:
9 [ 30 / 2020
Expenditures Total %
Salaries - Program $37,752 0.33
Payroll Taxes - Program $ 4,907 0.04
Employee Benefits - Program $ 13,135 0.12
Salaries - Administrative $10,000 0.09
Payroll Taxes - Administrative $1,050 0.01
Employee Benefits - Administrative $1,500 0.01
Subtotal Personnel $68,344 0.60
Postage $0 0.00
Office Supplies $0 0.00
Telephone $o 0.00
Professional Fees $o 0.00
Rent $ 15,060 0.13
Utilities $2,000 0.02
Repair and Maint. $0 0.00
Travel $10,000 0.09
Miscellaneous $0 0.00
Grants to Other Organizations $0 0.00
List others below
Florida Coalition Against Domestic Violence Membership $ 6,711 0.06
Annual Required Fiscal Audit $7,750 0.07
Required Property & Liability Insurance $2,600 0.02
Continuum of Care Membership $1,000 0.01
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
Total Expenses $ 113,465 100.00%

15
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37-

AGENCY EXPENSES

Domestic Abuse Shelter - 2020

Complete this worksheet for the entire agency.

Proposed Expense Budget for | Projected Expenses for Current
Upcoming Year Ending: Year Ending:
9 | 30 | 2020 09 |/ 30 | 2019

Expenditures Total % Total %
Salaries - Program $ 923,544 0.48 $ 544,840 0.40
Payroll Taxes - Program $ 114,167 0.06 $70,829 0.05
Employee Benefits - Program $276,014 0.14 $137,750 0.10
Salaries - Administrative $189,492 0.10 $189,492 0.14
Payroll Taxes - Administrative $24,634 0.01 $24,634 0.02
Employee Benefits - Administrative $38,084 0.02 $38,084 0.03
Subtotal Personnel $1,565,935 0.81 $ 1,005,629 0.73
Postage $2,400 0.00 $2,000 0.00
Office Supplies $ 8,200 0.00 $ 7,800 0.01
Telephone $10,576 0.01 $9,376 0.01
Professional Fees $ 45,000 0.02 $ 45,000 0.03
Rent $ 40,000 0.02 $ 34,500 0.03
Utilities $28,620 0.01 $ 23,042 0.02
Repair and Maint. $ 31,250 0.02 $ 22,750 0.02
Travel $ 56,672 0.03 $ 42,080 0.03
Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00
Grants to Other Organizations 0.00 0.00
List others below

Insurance $26,500 0.01 $ 25,220 0.02
Participant Needs $ 75,000 0.04 $ 41,050 0.03
Advertising $ 7,500 0.00 $ 6,000 0.00
Shelter Supplies $ 21,000 0.01 $ 9,800 0.01
FCADV Required Membership $ 6,711 0.00 $ 6,711 0.00
Continuum of Care Membership $1,000 0.00 $1,000 0.00
KW Shelter Required Updates $0 0.00 $ 15,000 0.01
Vans (2) $0 0.00 $ 80,000 0.06

0.00 0.00

Total Expenses $1,926,364 0.9800 $1,376,958 1.01000
Revenue Over/(Under) Expenses $120,000 $79,088
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38.

AGENCY REVENUE

Domestic Abuse Shelter - 2020

Complete this worksheet for the entire agency. In-Kind will not be included in percentages.

Proposed Revenue Budget for Upcoming

Projected Revenue for Current Year

Year Ending: Ending:
9 /30 / 2020 09 /30 [ 2019
Revenue Sources Cash In-Kind % Cash In-Kind %
LOCAL GOVERNMENT:
HSAB $ 113,465 0.06 $ 90,831 0.06
City of Key West $ 39,360 0.00 $36,336 0.00
SAFF $10,000 0.00 $5,129 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
STATE:
Primary Prevention $ 20,000 0.01 $20,000 0.01
General Revenue $ 84,421 0.04 $ 84,421 0.06
Domestic Violence Trus | $ 414,020 0.20 $ 414,020 0.28
General Revenue CPI 75,000 0.04 $ 75,000 0.05
0.00 0.00
FEDERAL:
VOCA $ 967,638 0.47 $ 435,738 0.30
Family Violence Prevent | $ 66,883 0.03 $ 66,883 0.05
Temporary Assistance f | $ 144,937 0.07 $ 144,937 0.10
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
FOUNDATION:
United Way $ 20,000 0.01 $20,000 0.01
Ocean Reef $10,000 0.00 $10,000 0.01
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
ALL OTHER SOURCES:
FKEC Charitable Trust 0.00 $10,000 0.01
Building Fund Donation | $ 120,000 0.06 $79,087 0.05
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
Total Revenue $2,046,364| $39,360 0.99 $ 1,456,046 $36,336 0.99
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39. What is the current number of employees, full-time and part-time, on the payroll for the entire
organization?

There are

40. Please list the positions, if any, within your organization that are currently vacant and explain why
each position is vacant.

14

EMPLOYEE INFORMATION

Domestic Abuse Shelter - 2020

employees ("snapshot") as of today's date

04/24/2019

Keys.

Due to the closing of the Marathon Shelter from the hurricane there is a Supervisor position vacant and six FT Advocates
and one per diem/relief Advocate.

At the Key West shelter there are four Advocate positions vacant. Theses positions are open due to childbirth, transfer to
another program, military families moving due to reassignment and challenges with the cost of living and housing in the

There is one opening for a Maintenance position, but it is a new position and hasn't been advertised yet.
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41. ATTACHMENT CHECKLIST Domestic Abuse Shelter - 2020

Item Help ATTACHMENT TITLE ATTACHED ATTACHMENT COMMENTS
YES How To Attach IF NOT ATTACHED,PLEASE EXPLAIN
EX SAMPLE ITEM WITH ATTACHMENT g
EX SAMPLE ITEM WITHOUT ATTACHMENT This does not apply to our org.

Evidence of Annual Election of Officers

Unqualified Audited Financial Statement* or Statement of Functional Expenses

Copy of submitted IRS Form 990 for most recent fiscal year (2016).

O|0|0|0|®|O] 5

Copy of current fee schedule

Proof of Registration with Fl. Department of Agriculture & Consumer Services.

E.1 Proof of Exemption with Fl. Department of Agriculture & Consumer Services. We are registered, Letter Attached

Copy of IRS Letter of Determination indicating 501 C 3 status

F.1 Copy of GUIDESTAR printout

Copy of Personnel Manual for hiring policies, drug free workplace and EEO provisions.

Copy of Florida Dept. of Children And Families License or Certification

Copy of any other Federal or State Licenses Does not apply to our organization.

(«—=} (=Y =Jl«—=JL= («—=J[«—=Tlc—=JN«—=Ifc—=)

Copy of Florida Dept. of Health Licenses/Permits

Copy of Current Occupational Licenses Does not apply to our organization.

Audit Documentation, for recipients of $100k + from Monroe County

Does not apply to our organization.

Copy of Organization's Corporate Bylaws

Copy of Summary Report of most current Evaluation/Monitoring **

Data showing need for your program

P Certification Page - Blank Page is available Here g

®©O®OO®®O00®0®OOO® 0 ®®®O®®0®
O|0|0|0O| |©9|®|0|®|0|0

o EEE

Q

Other - If additional space is needed to address earlier questions please label and include here.

i¢]1o) ie) (5ol (0] o) o) kel kel kel kel kel kel o) el o) o) e o)

* |f qualified, include a statement of deficiencies with corrective actions recommended/taken. ** Must include summary of deficiencies and suggested corrective action; may include your responses and actions taken.
q y g8 y Y p
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Sample Attachment
File Attachment
Doc1.docx

Monroe County
Sticky Note
Attach evidence of annual election of officers (i.e., copy of minutes of meeting in which most recent elections took place.)

Monroe County
Sticky Note
A copy of your organization’s unqualified audited financial statement from the most recent fiscal year (2016) is required if your organization’s expenses are $150,000 or greater, or if you receive $100,000 or more from the County; if qualified, include a statement of deficiencies with corrective actions recommended/taken; If your organization’s expenses are less than $150,000, a Statement of Functional Expenses for the most recent fiscal year is required.

Monroe County
Sticky Note
For FY18, you should be submitting your 2016 IRS 990 Form.  If you do not have the 2016 year submitted, please state why in the comments field. If you have filed for an extension, please submit the extension letter with your 990.  The 990 form must be the copy that was filed with the IRS.

Monroe County
Sticky Note
A copy of your current fee schedule is required.

Monroe County
Sticky Note
Proof of registration with the Florida Department of Agriculture & Consumer Services as required by Florida Statute 496.405.

Monroe County
Sticky Note
Proof of filing documentation as required by Florida Statute 496.406 for exemption from registration or alternatively a sworn statement from the Organization’s representative confirming that it does not conduct solicitation activities.   Pursuant to F.S. 496.403, F.S. 496.405 does not apply to religious institutions, educational institutions and state agencies or other governmental entities and thus this requirement does not apply to those organizations. 

Monroe County
Sticky Note
Provide a copy of the actual IRS Letter of Determination indicating 501c3 status.

Monroe County
Sticky Note
Please provide a current printout from GUIDESTAR that shows your organization has current 501c3 status. This can be a printed copy of the online screen.  Please be sure the printout indicates current status with the IRS. 

Monroe County
Sticky Note
Policy and Procedures Manual which must include hiring policies for all staff, drug and alcohol free workplace provisions, and equal employment opportunity provisions.

Monroe County
Sticky Note
Provide a copy of the current bylaws.

Monroe County
Sticky Note
A copy of your most recent evaluation or monitoring report, including a summary of deficiencies and suggested corrective action; may include your responses and actions taken.

Monroe County
Sticky Note
This pertains to Question 12 of the application.

Monroe County
Sticky Note
You may also add an attachment of your choice, as Attachment Q. If you are providing additional information specific to a question please reference the question number.  No additional documents will be accepted after the application deadline

Monroe County
Sticky Note
Download the blank application from the paperclip next to the title. Fill out the form. Then attach it in the attachment column.

Monroe County
Sticky Note
Provide a copy of current Monroe County and/or City Occupational Licenses.

Monroe County
Sticky Note

If you receive $100,000 or more in grant funding from the County an audit shall be prepared by an independent certified public accountant. The County shall be considered an ‘intended recipient’ of said audit. Attach the following:

1. A copy of a current, in good standing, State of Florida Board of Accountancy CPA license

2. A copy of a membership with the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA)

3. A copy of malpractice insurance covering the audit services provided

Monroe County
Sticky Note
Provide a copy of current State or Federal licenses, permits or certifications.

Monroe County
Sticky Note
Provide a copy of current State or Federal licenses, permits or certifications.

Monroe County
Sticky Note
Provide a copy of current State of Florida Department of Health licenses, permits or certifications.

Gunderson-Janet
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Unmarked set by Gunderson-Janet
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CERTIFICATION

To the best of our knowledge and belief, the information contained in this application and attachments is
true and correct. Monroe County is hereby authorized to verify all information contained herein, and we
understand that any inaccuracies, omissions, or any other information found to be false may result in
rejection of this application. This certifies that this request for funding is consistent with our
organization's Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws and has been approved by a majority of the Board of
Directors.

We affirm that the Agency will use Monroe County funds for the purposes as submitted in this Application
for Funding. Any change will require written approval from the Monroe County Board of County
Commissioners.

We understand that the agency must substantially meet the eligibility criteria to be considered for Monroe
County funding and that any applicable attachments not included disqualify the agency's application.

We understand that all funding received through this opportunity must be spent for the benefit of
Monroe County.

We further understand that meeting the Eligibility Criteria in no way ensures that the agency will be
recommended for funding by the Human Services Advisory Board. These recommendations are
determined by service needs of the community, availability of funds, etc. HSAB funding recommendations
must be approved by the Monroe County Board of County Commissioners.

We certify the number (“snapshot”) of active employees on payroll, identified on Q.39, is true and correct.

Name of Executive Director

Signature Date

Witness Witness

Name of Board President/Chairman

Signature Date

Witness Witness
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Evidence of Annual Election of Officers

Jennifer Powell & Donna Hoffman were due to expire in November, 2018, but
the Board decided with all of the business at hand due to the hurricane and the
need to rebuild the shelter lost that during such events that terms may be

extended. See Board of Director’s Term Limits and minutes from the meeting in
which that decision occurred.





Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc.
Board of Directors Term Limits

Date Initial 2-year  3rd & 4th Sth year 6th year
Name Elected ~ 1oM yearTerm  Term Term.
Expires Expires Expires Expires
Jennifer Powell 11/15/2010 | Nov- 12 Nov - 14 Nov - 15 N?;’Q; e
Carolyn Ambler 1/31/2011 Jun-13 Jun-15 Resigned 4/2016
Donna Hoffman 1/31/2011 Jun - 13 Jun - 15 Nov - 16 N?;’ggfs
Tyler Blanton 6/24/2015 Resigned 2/2017
Sherry Phillips 11/3/2015 Resigned 5/2016
Rachel (Neller) Wagner 11/24/2015 17 -17 Nov -19
Nicholas Marinaro 12/2/2015 Resigned 3/2017
Jamie Vivieros 12/2/2015 Resigned 5/5/16
Bill Morgan 12/2/2015 Resigned 4/12/16
Carolyn Nelson-Goedert 12/2/2015 Resigned 5/11/16
Spenser Bryan 12/2/2015 Dec-17 Dec- 19
Kathleen Hendrickson 8/24/2016 | Resigned Apri
Joanne Zimmerman 9/27/16 Sept-18 Sept - 20
Regilucia Smith 11/2/16 Resigned 11/2017
Patricia McGrath 3/10/17 3/10/19 March - 21
Rebecca Lundy 711317 7/13/19
Ester Fernandez 11/09/17 Resigned 4/08/18
Richard Davis 05/09/2018 | Resianed August
INITIAL TERM of 2 years

first RENEWAL TERM of 2 years

then RENEWAL TERM of 1 year

Up to 8 years consecutive

Then a minimum of one year off the Board of Directors.

May remain as ambassador and/or committee member.

President to serve up to 2 years (renewed annually)

President should be a Director for at least 1 year before becoming President,
and ideally served as Vice President for prior year. Then serves as past-
president following year after serving as President.

Treasurer, Secretary and VP can be voted to the position without minimum service
requirement

In the event of a catastrophic event (eqg natural disaster, financial crisis, loss of CEO/ED, etc.) officer and/or director

terms may be extended for 1 year with a majority vote by currently seated board members in good standing.
(Adopted Oct. 2018)






Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc. Q
) : . [1¥
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING t l[ _

Thursday, October 18,2018 \ A~ q)
Administrative Offices 68thStreet, Marathon, Florida / %‘%

Call to Order n
The meeting was called to order by President, Jennifer Powell at 12:05.

Board Members Present: President Jennifer Powell, VP Rachel Wagner,
Treasurer Donna Hoffman, Secretary Joanne Zimmerman,
Trish McGrath (via telephone), Rebecca Lundy (via telephone)

Absent: Spenser Bryan
For DAS: ED Sherrie Schwab (Via telephone)
1. Approval of minutes of September 13, 2018 — motion by Rachel Wagner, second Trish McGrath

2. The financial statements were reviewed, and it was noted that the mortgage on the Marathon
shelter was paid off.

3. Anon-line presentation was given by Aaron Augustin from Foundation Search on fundraising
services. After the presentation and discussion of the benefits, it was approved to move
forward with the cost of $8,995 with a motion made by Donna Hoffman and seconded by
Joanne Zimmerman.

4. The Executive Director highlighted items in her report which was previously distributed to the
board members.
Storage is still needed for the contents of the Marathon sheiter.
Mary Kay grant was not received — will apply next year.
A $10,000 grant from FKEC can be used for a van but only in Key West.
The $20,000 from United Way will be received in 1/12 increments.

5. Discussion was held on the real estate update. An offer was made on the property behind Publix to
be able to access information on building stipulations. This is not an obligation to buy. A request

Rev. 04/14





Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc.

would be made of Josh Mothner to get details of selling % of Coco Plum property to potentially
rebuild on the other half, and to also pursue other properties in Marathon to buy if the current
Marathon property sold outright.

1

6. Discussion was held for approval of a By-Law change regarding officer term limits:
“In the event of a catastrophic event (e.g. natural disaster, financial crisis, loss of CEO/ED, etc.)
officer and/or director terms may be extended for a year with a majority vote by currently seated
board members in good standing.”

A motion was made by Joanne Zimmerman and seconded by Rachel Wagner. Motion carried.

7. Fundraising:
Possible Capital campaign launch with an Art Gallery sponsor — Touch of Key West.
The next Bubbles & Bids will be at the Perry House on November 17, 2018.
Potential fishing tournament in January sponsored by Lucy Gibbons whose daughter was killed
in a domestic violence situation — Hope for Holly.
DAS to decorate a tree for Zonta's Festival o Trees. Joanne to secure a tree.
Other passible venues were discussed.

8. Discussion was held on ways to build the DAS board in the upper and lower Keys to be able to
be more visible in the community to help with fundraising.

9. The next meeting will be held on November 8, 2018.

Meeting adjourned at @ 1:55 pm &)
Respectively submitted,

Joanne Zimmerman, Secretary

Rev. 04/14
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Keefe
McCullough

CPA'’s + Trusted Advisors

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc.
Marathon, Florida

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc. (a nonprofit
organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2018 and 2017, and
the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and
the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

KMCcpa.com | 6550 N Federal Hwy, 4th Floor Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 Phone: 954.771.0896 Fax: 954.938.9353
1





Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc. as of June 30, 2018 and 2017, and the changes in its
net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December
13, 2018, on our consideration of Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc.’s internal control over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and
not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc.’s internal control over
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc.’s internal
control over financial reporting and compliance.

Ky MeCaloug

KEEFE McCULLOUGH

Fort Lauderdale, Florida
December 13, 2018
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Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc.
Statements of Financial Position
June 30, 2018 and 2017

Assets:
Current assets:
Cash
Cash held in escrow
Grants and contracts receivable
Unconditional promises to give, current portion
Prepaid expenses and other assets

Total current assets
Noncurrent assets:
Property and equipment, net
Unconditional promises to give, net of current portion
Deposits

Total noncurrent assets

Total assets
Liabilities:

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable, accrued expenses, and other liabilities
Line of credit
Debt, current portion

Total current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities:
Debt, net of current portion

Total liabilities
Net Assets:
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted (Notes 6 and 9)

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

2018

$ 58,803
613,431
217,347

6,726
56,250

952,557
236,328
409,097

1,752

647,177

$ 1,599,734

$ 302,119
47,145
13,064

362,328

140,153

—_—

502,481
681,430
415,823
1,097,253

$ 1,599,734

2017

$ 98,604

194,305

6,438

47,657

347,004
506,705
415,823

1,201

923,729

$ 1,270,733

$ 75,825
48,218
12,514

136,557

153,216

—_—

289,773
558,699
422,261
980,960

$ 1,270,733

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
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Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc.
Statements of Activities
For the Years Ended June 30, 2018 and 2017

Change in Net Assets:

Public support and revenues:
Grants and contracts

Community support

In-kind donations

Other income

Special events, net of expenses of
$1,845in 2018 and $ 500 in 2017

Total public support and revenues

Net assets released from restrictions:
Satisfaction by the passage of time

Total public support, revenues and
net assets released from restrictions

Operating expenses:
Program services:
Shelter
Outreach

Total program services

Supporting services:
Management and general

Total expenses

Change in net assets before
other items

Other items:
Legal contingencies (Note 10)
Insurance proceeds, net of related
expenses (Note 14)
Loss on disposal of property and
equipment (Note 14)

Total other items
Change in net assets
Net Assets, beginning of year

Net Assets, end of year

s

2018
Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total
1,010,980 - S 1,010,980
105,340 - 105,340
69,920 - 69,920
14,378 - 14,378
11,778 - 11,778
1,212,396 - 1,212,396
6,438 (6,438) -
1,218,834 (6,438) 1,212,396
681,892 - 681,892
301,219 - 301,219
983,111 - 983,111
195,161 - 195,161
1,178,272 - 1,178,272
40,562 (6,438) 34,124
(166,280) - (166,280)
552,601 - 552,601
(304,152) - (304,152)
82,169 - 82,169
122,731 (6,438) 116,293
558,699 422,261 980,960
681,430 415,823 S 1,097,253






2017

Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total

S 407,219 S - S 407,219
87,442 - 87,442
81,395 - 81,395
248,236 - 248,236
6,613 - 6,613
830,905 - 830,905

6,161 (6,161) -
837,066 (6,161) 830,905
542,465 - 542,465
19,939 - 19,939
562,404 - 562,404
100,526 - 100,526
662,930 - 662,930
174,136 (6,161) 167,975
174,136 (6,161) 167,975
384,563 428,422 812,985
S 558,699 S 422,261 S 980,960

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
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Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc.
Statements of Functional Expenses
For the Years Ended June 30, 2018 and 2017

2018
Supporting
Program Services Services
Total Management
Program and
Shelter Outreach Services General Total
Personnel Costs:
Salaries and wages S 354,448 S 154,976 S 509,424 S 89,898 S 599,322
Employee benefits and taxes 97,827 42,773 140,600 24,645 165,245
Total personnel costs 452,275 197,749 650,024 114,543 764,567
Other Expenses:
Program supplies 46,782 33,283 80,065 - 80,065
Insurance 35,394 - 35,394 20,231 55,625
Contractual services 12,538 12,539 25,077 24,972 50,049
Office expenses 13,388 20,070 33,458 7,619 41,077
Travel and training 17,000 17,470 34,470 4,700 39,170
Occupancy 30,600 4,203 34,803 2,102 36,905
Repairs and maintenance 22,500 833 23,333 1,000 24,333
Utilities 12,600 2,409 15,009 3,409 18,418
Communications 7,405 7,405 14,810 2,080 16,890
Miscellaneous 14,404 - 14,404 42 14,446
Dues and subscriptions 4,887 1,000 5,887 1,533 7,420
Equipment and leasing 2,432 2,432 4,864 928 5,792
Advertising 1,612 22 1,634 362 1,996
Bank charges - - - 540 540
Total expenses before

provision for depreciation
and interest expense 673,817 299,415 973,232 184,061 1,157,293
Provision for depreciation 7,711 1,667 9,378 1,042 10,420
Interest expense 364 137 501 10,058 10,559
Total expenses S 681,892 S 301,219 S 983,111 S 195,161 $ 1,178,272






2017

Supporting
Program Services Services
Total Management
Program and

Shelter Outreach Services General Total
S 165,298 S 3,983 S 169,281 S 29,873 S 199,154
53,245 1,282 54,527 9,623 64,150
218,543 5,265 223,808 39,496 263,304
73,929 666 74,595 - 74,595
22,216 - 22,216 12,699 34,915
21,485 845 22,330 22,237 44,567
9,619 2,377 11,996 745 12,741
13,890 142 14,032 142 14,174
37,946 807 38,753 1,615 40,368
76,834 348 77,182 - 77,182
15,687 669 16,356 656 17,012
4,417 2,050 6,467 1,346 7,813
11,620 - 11,620 34 11,654
7,544 - 7,544 3,911 11,455
1,497 1,275 2,772 - 2,772
2,631 36 2,667 590 3,257
- - - 3,549 3,549
517,858 14,480 532,338 87,020 619,358
24,237 5,320 29,557 3,285 32,842
370 139 509 10,221 10,730

S 542,465 S 19,939 S 562,404 S 100,526 S 662,930

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
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Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc.
Statements of Cash Flows
For the Years Ended June 30, 2018 and 2017

2018 2017

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Change in net assets S 116,293 § 167,975
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:

Provision for depreciation 10,420 32,842
Loss on disposal of property and equipment 304,152 -
Changes in assets and liabilities:

(Increase) decrease in grants and contracts receivable (23,042) (16,707)
(Increase) decrease in unconditional promises to give, net 6,438 6,161
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses and other assets (8,593) 5,418
(Increase) decrease in deposits (551) 120
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable, accrued expenses,

and other liabilities 226,294 (78,339)

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 631,411 117,470

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:

Purchases of property and equipment (44,195) (8,911)
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities (44,195) (8,911)

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Payments on line of credit, net (1,073) (26,549)
Payments on debt, net (12,513) (14,649)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities (13,586) (41,198)
Net increase (decrease) in cash 573,630 67,361
Cash, beginning of year 98,604 31,243
Cash, end of year S 672,234 S 98,604

Reconciliation to the Statements of Net Position:

Cash S 58,803 S 98,604
Cash held in escrow 613,431 -
Cash, end of year S 672,234 S 98,604

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
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Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2018 and 2017

Note 1 - Organization and Operations

Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc. (the “Organization”) is a nonprofit corporation organized under the
laws of the State of Florida on November 18, 1983. The Organization has been recognized by the
Internal Revenue Service as tax exempt under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and
files information returns accordingly. The Organization provides domestic violence services for
women and children as well as shelter, hotline, outreach and counseling information. The
Organization’s services are provided in Monroe County, Florida.

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of presentation: The financial statements of the Organization have been prepared on the
accrual basis of accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

Financial statement presentation follows the requirements of the Financial Accounting Standards
Board in its Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) No. 958, Not-for-Profit Entities. Under FASB
ASC No. 958, the Organization is required to report information regarding its financial position and
activities according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net
assets, and permanently restricted net assets. A description of the three net asset classes is as
follows:

e Unrestricted — Net assets available for support of operations that are not restricted by
donors or for which restrictions have expired.

e Temporarily restricted — Net assets for specific purposes restricted by donors, which
permits the Organization to use or expend the donated resources as specified and are
satisfied either by the passage of time or by actions of the Organization fulfilling the
donor’s purpose restriction.

e Permanently restricted — Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that they be
maintained in perpetuity by the Organization.

Restricted and unrestricted revenue and support: Revenue and support received is recorded as
unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted, depending on the existence and/or
nature of any donor restrictions. Noncash contributions are recorded at their estimated fair value
on the date received.

Revenue and support that is restricted by the donor is reported as an increase in unrestricted net
assets if the restriction expires in the reporting period in which the support is recognized. All other
donor restricted support is reported as an increase in temporarily or permanently restricted net
assets, depending on the nature of the restriction. When a restriction expires (that is, when a
stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished), temporarily restricted net
assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statements of activities as net
assets released from restrictions.

At June 30, 2018 and 2017, temporarily restricted net assets consist of promises to give (bargain
leases — Notes 6 and 9) restricted for succeeding year’s activities amounting to $ 415,823 and
$ 422,261, respectively. The Organization had no permanently restricted net assets as of June 30,
2018 and 2017.

Cash and cash equivalents: The Organization considers all highly liquid investments with an
original maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents. At times, the
Organization may maintain balances with financial institutions which exceed (FDIC) federally
insured amounts. These amounts are maintained with what management believes to be quality
financial institutions.





Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2018 and 2017

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Promises to give: Unconditional promises to give are recognized as revenues or gains in the period
received and as assets, decreases in liabilities, or expenses depending on the form of the benefits
received. Conditional promises to give are recognized when the conditions on which they depend
are substantially met. The Organization had unconditional promises to give of $ 415,823 and
$ 422,261 from rental agreements with the Housing Authority of the City of Key West as of June 30,
2018 and 2017, respectively. There were no conditional promises to give as of June 30, 2018 and
2017.

Allowance for doubtful accounts: Management periodically reviews the grants, contracts and
other receivable balances and provides an allowance for accounts which may become uncollectible.
At June 30, 2018 and 2017, management considered the receivables to be fully collectible within
the current accounting period and no allowance for doubtful accounts was considered necessary.

Property and equipment: Property and equipment are carried at cost, if purchased, or at
estimated fair value on the date contributed, if donated, less accumulated depreciation. The
Organization’s policy is to provide for depreciation using the straight-line method over the
estimated useful life of each type of asset which is as follows:

Buildings and improvements 39 years
Furniture and equipment 5—-10years
Vehicles 5 years

Donations of property and equipment are reported as unrestricted support unless the donor has
restricted the donated asset for a specific purpose. Assets donated with explicit restrictions
regarding their use and contributions of cash that must be used to acquire property and equipment
are reported as restricted support. Without donor stipulations regarding how long those donated
assets must be maintained, the Organization reports expirations of donor restrictions when the
donated assets are placed in service, reclassifying temporarily restricted net assets to unrestricted
net assets at that time. Additions and major renewals to property and equipment are capitalized.
Maintenance and repairs to property and equipment are charged to expense when incurred.

Deferred revenue: Grant and contract revenue that is not recognized because the allowable costs
as defined by the individual grant or contract have not been incurred is considered deferred
revenue. Revenues from special events that are considered exchange transactions are deferred
until the special event takes place.

Grants and contracts revenue: Grants and contracts revenue is recognized when the allowable
costs as defined by the individual grant or contract are incurred and/or the unit of service has been
provided. Grants and contracts receivable at year end represent allowable expenditures and/or
units of service provided which have not yet been reimbursed by the granting agency.

Other income: During the year ended June 30, 2018, other income was comprised of miscellaneous
amounts. During the year ended June 30, 2017, other income was comprised of Deepwater Horizon
funds, proceeds from the sale of certain building rights, and miscellaneous other amounts.

Functional allocation of expenses: The costs of providing the various programs and activities have
been summarized on a functional basis in the statements of functional expenses. Accordingly,
certain costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited.

Income taxes: The Organization is a nonprofit organization that is exempt from income taxes
under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. The Organization has also been classified as
an entity that is not a private foundation within the meaning of section 509(a) and qualifies for
deductible contributions as provided in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). The Organization had no excise or
unrelated business income taxes during the years ended June 30, 2018 or 2017.

10





Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2018 and 2017

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Concentrations of credit and market risk: Financial instruments that may potentially expose the
Organization to concentrations of credit and market risk consist primarily of cash and debt. Cash is
maintained with what management believes to be high-quality financial institutions and credit
exposure is not limited to any one institution. The Organization has not experienced any losses on
its cash related to concentrations.

Use of estimates: The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts
of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Reclassifications: Certain accounts in the prior year financial statements have been reclassified to
conform with the presentation in the current year financial statements.

Date of management review: Management has evaluated subsequent events through December
13, 2018 which is the date the financial statements were available for issuance.
Note 3 - Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consists of the following at June 30, 2018 and 2017:

2018 2017
Buildings and improvements S 138,846 S 693,212
Furniture and equipment 32,407 113,709
Vehicles - 29,828
171,253 836,749
Less accumulated depreciation 43 425 438 544
127,828 398,205
Land 108,500 108,500
Net property and equipment S 236,328 S 506,705

Note 4 - Grants and Contracts Receivable

Receivables from grants and contracts at June 30, 2018 and 2017 were comprised of the following:

2018 2017

State of Florida, Office of the

Attorney General - Victims of

Crime Act (VOCA) S 25,054 S 30,492
Florida Coalition Against Domestic

Violence 184,270 163,813
Monroe County Sheriff's Office 8,023 -

S 217,347 S 194,305
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Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2018 and 2017

Note 5 - Donated Goods, Services and Facilities

The Organization receives donated goods and services, paying for most services requiring specific
expertise. A number of volunteers have donated their time in certain of the Organization’s
program service areas, fundraising activities and efforts to solicit charitable contributions. Because
of the difficulty in determining the number of hours for such services, those items are not disclosed
in the accompanying financial statements. However, when the value of donated services requires
specific expertise, they are recorded in the financial statements as revenue and as expense or as
property or equipment, depending on the nature of the services provided. The Organization also
received donated facilities.

For the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, the Organization recorded to the program services
donated goods, services and facilities as follows:

2018 2017

Public Support and Revenues:

Program supplies S 20,471 S 28,688
Professional services donated by

a board member of the Organization - 18,500
Occupancy, net of present

value adjustments of $ 6,438 and

$ 6,161, respectively 49,449 34,207

S 69,920 S 81,395

Note 6 - Unconditional Promises to Give

The Organization previously received bargain sub-leases (Note 9) for the use of certain facilities for
its program services. The present value of these leases, discounted using an original rate of 4.40%,
is recorded as unconditional promises to give as follows:

2018 2017
Bargain sub-leases S 752,861 S 777,751
Less: discount to present value 337,038 355,490
Net unconditional
promises to give S 415,823 S 422,261
The promises to give are due as follows:
Current portion, one year or less S 6,726 S 6,438

Noncurrent portion:
Receivable in two to five years 30,064 28,773

Receivable in more than five years 379,033 387,050
Total noncurrent portion 409,097 415,823
Total S 415,823 S 422,261
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Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2018 and 2017

Note 6 - Unconditional Promises to Give (continued)

The agreements above consist of two units owned by the City of Key West, leased to the Housing
Authority of the City of Key West and sub-leased to the Organization at a cost of $ 1 per year. The
sub-leases shall be for a forty-three year term unless terminated pursuant to a master lease, and so
long as the term does not conflict with the City of Key West’s Charter. In the event of such conflict,
the term shall be twenty years. The Organization is responsible for the costs of rehabilitation,
utilities, and insurance.

Note 7 - Line of Credit
The Organization has a $ 50,000 revolving line of credit with a financial institution for working
capital needs. Interest is payable monthly at the published prime rate, plus 3.16% (8.16 % as of
June 30, 2018). This credit facility matures in February 2019 and is secured by all receivables of the
Organization. As of June 30, 2018 and 2017, the outstanding balance on this line of credit was
S 47,145 and S 48,218, respectively.

Note 8 - Debt
Debt as of June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively, consists of:

2018 2017

Note payable to a financial institution in monthly
installments of $ 1,618, including interest at a fixed
rate of 4.25%, until March 2020, at which time the
remaining principal balance plus accrued interest will
be due. The note is secured by substantially all assets
owned by the Organization. Subsequent to year end,
this note was fully paid off (See Note 14). S 153,217 S 165,730

Less current portion of debt 13,064 12,514

S 140,153 S 153,216

Future minimum principal payments are required to be approximately as follows:

Year Ending
June 30,
2019 S 13,100
2020 S 140,100
Thereafter S NONE

Note 9 - Temporarily Restricted Net Assets
Temporarily restricted net assets of $415,823 and $422,261 at June 30, 2018 and 2017,

respectively, consist of the present value of below market leases on supported independent living
apartments (Note 6).
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Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2018 and 2017

Note 10 - Contingencies

Legal: The Organization is subject to claims and litigation arising in the normal course of
operations. As a result of a current claim, the Organization’s management has accrued $ 200,000
and $§ 33,720 at June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively, which is included in accounts payable,
accrued expenses and other liabilities; and legal contingencies in the accompanying financial
statements. Management continues to vigorously defend the Organization against this claim. The
final outcome of this pending matter is not known at this time.

Grants and Contracts Receivable: The Organization receives financial assistance from Federal,
state and local governmental agencies in the form of grants and contracts. The disbursement of
funds received under these programs generally requires compliance with terms and conditions
specified in the grant agreements and may be subject to audit by the grantor agencies. As a result
of such audits, the grantor may require that amounts be returned. At June 30, 2018 and 2017, the
Organization had no amounts accrued/required to be returned as a result of such audits.

Note 11 - Concentrations
The Organization receives a substantial portion of its support from grants administered by Federal,

state, and local agencies. Changes in governmental appropriations could have a material adverse
effect on the Organization’s ability to continue to provide its services at the same level.

Note 12 - Retirement Plan
The Organization maintains a 401(k) employee benefit plan (the “Plan”) covering substantially all
employees and who have completed one year of service. The Organization is required to match
the employees' deferral contributions up to a maximum of 3% of each employee’s compensation.
The Organization’s retirement expense was approximately $ 4,500 and $ 2,300 for the years ended
June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively.

Note 13 - Supplemental Cash Flow Information
Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information:

2018 2017

Cash paid during the year for -
Interest expense S 10,559 S 10,730
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Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2018 and 2017

Note 14 — Insurance Proceeds

The Organization experienced a large loss on disposal of property and equipment resulting from
damage caused by Hurricane Irma, which struck the Florida Keys in September of 2017. A shelter
located in the City of Marathon was included in the damage, rendering the facility and related
assets unusable. The Organization received insurance settlements for the damage totaling
approximately $ 619,000, of which approximately $ 66,000 was paid to an independent claims
adjuster who negotiated the settlements. The Marathon facility, owned by the Organization, was
collateralized at the time of the damage as part of a business loan extended to the Organization in
February of 2017. In accordance with the terms of the loan, the insurance proceeds were held in
escrow by the lender until the loan was paid in full. In October of 2018, the escrowed insurance
proceeds were used to pay down the remaining loan balance (Note 8), and the remainder of the
escrow funds was relinquished to the Organization.
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INTERNAL CONTROLS
AND COMPLIANCE





Keefe
McCullough

CPA'’s + Trusted Advisors

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors
Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc.
Marathon, Florida

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Domestic Abuse
Shelter, Inc. (a nonprofit organization) (the “Organization”), which comprise the statement of financial
position as of June 30, 2018, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash
flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our
report thereon dated December 13, 2018.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Organization’s
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s
internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s
internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention
by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of
this section was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

KMCcpa.com | 6550 N Federal Hwy, 4th Floor Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 Phone: 954.771.0896 Fax: 954.938.9353
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Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Organization’s financial statements are free
from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material
effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance
with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an
opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are
required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization's
internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the Organization's internal control and compliance.
Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Kaly MeCaltgl

KEEFE McCULLOUGH

Fort Lauderdale, Florida
December 13, 2018
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Fee Schedule

There is no fee for any service provided by the Domestic
Abuse Shelter.
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1-800-HELP-FLA (435-7352)
www . FreshFromFlorida.com

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE & CONSUMER SERVICES
COMMISSIONER NICOLE "NIKKI" FRIED

DIVISION OF CONSUMER SERVICES
2005 APALACHEE PKWY
TALLAHASSEE FL 32399-6500

March 11, 2019 Refer To: CH415

DOMESTIC ABUSE SHELTER, INC.
PO BOX 522696
MARATHON SHORES, FL 33052-2696

RE: DOMESTIC ABUSE SHELTER, INC.
REGISTRATION#: CH415
EXPIRATION DATE: March 2, 2020

Dear Sir or Madam:

The above-named organization/sponsor has complied with the registration requirements of Chapter 496,

Florida Statutes, the Solicitation of Contributions Act. A COPY OF THIS LETTER SHOULD BE RETAINED
FOR YOUR RECORDS.

Every charitable organization or sponsor which is required to register under s. 496.405 must conspicuously
display the registration number issued by the Department and in capital letters the following statement on every
printed solicitation, written confirmation, receipt, or reminder of a contribution:

"A COPY OF THE OFFICIAL REGISTRATION AND FINANCIAL INFORMATION MAY BE
OBTAINED FROM THE DIVISION OF CONSUMER SERVICES BY CALLING TOLL-FREE (800-435-

7352) WITHIN THE STATE. REGISTRATION DOES NOT IMPLY ENDORSEMENT, APPROVAL, OR
RECOMMENDATION BY THE STATE."

The Solicitation of Contributions Act requires an annual renewal statement to be filed on or before the date of

expiration of the previous registration. The Department will send a renewal package approximately 30 days
prior to the date of expiration as shown above.

Thank you for your cooperation. If we may be of further assistance, please contact the Solicitation of
Contributions section.

Sincerely,

Dowe Deetréck
Don Dietrich
Regulatory Consultant
850-410-3756
Fax: 850-410-3804
E-mail: don.dietrich@freshfromflorida.com
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tnternal Rewvenue Service Department of the Treasury

District Dir eactor

Employer fdentification Mumber:
NOY L 6,1983 592153608
hAccounting Period Ending:
December 31
Form 990 Required: Kl Yes {7 Ne

Date:

{
5 Pomestic Abw é‘:ﬁf‘:, Sl’l(—)l'bﬁl‘g Tric e Person to Contach

P.. 0. Box 11442 M. Moore [ck

Key Wesl, Flexydids 33040 Cantuct Talophone Runiber:
’ (1017 2211510

e feolder Number:

Dear Applicant:

Rased on information supplied, and as S%,imz.ng your operations will be as stated
in your apyr»lication for recognition of exempiion, we have dotormined you are gxempt
from Federas 1 income tax under section 501{c} (3] of the Intsrnal Revenis Code.

We hawv ¢ further dstermined thai you are not a private foundation within the
meaning of seoction 50%(a} ( zw é} Smc,ausa you are an organization described
in section 509(a){1) & 170(h)(1) .n) Vi

ir
w IERY

a

If you ¥ sources of support, or ;youhr nurpeses, character, or method of oporation
change, pleasse Jet us know 50 we gan considor the effect of ihe change on your
exenpl statwrs and foundatlion statug. Alse., you should iaform vs of all changes in
vour name or address.

Generasl l-y. you are net liable for seccial security (FICA} taxes unless you file
A owaiver of exemplion certificate as provided in the Federal Insurance Coniributiona
Act. I you have paid FICA taxes without filing the waiver, you should ¢ontact yas.
vou are net liable for the iax imposed under the Federal Unemployment Tax Act {FUTAY.

Since you are not g private foundation, you are not subject to ithe exciae Laxop
under Chapile r 42 of the Code. However, you arec not automatically exempl [rom other
Federal excise taxes. I you have any quesiions about excise, employmsnt, or othsr
Federal taxess, please et us know. ' '

Donors rmay deduct contributions to you as provided in soction 170 of the Codo.
Bequests, lesgacies, devises. transfers, or gifts 10 you or for your use are
deductible for Iederai eslate and gift tax purposes if they meol the applicable
provisions of sections 2055, 2106, and 2522 of the Coda.

The box checked in the heading of ihis lotter szhows whelher yeu must file
Form 980, Return of Orgdnization Exempt from Incomo {ax. I ¥Yes is checked, you
are required to file Form 990 only if your gross roceipts ‘each year arc normally
more than $10 ,000. If a return is roguired, it must be filed by the 15 day of
of the rifth wmonth affer the end of your annual accouniing poriod. The law lapcses
a penalty of $10 a day, up to a maximum of $5,000, whon a return is [iled late,
unless there 1S reasonable cause for the dolay,

275 Poschirse Streot, NE Addanta, GA 30043 0 Leller 947 (D) {5-77)

0.2 g





. R TS
oo wsX e unrelaled business income under soclion 311 of the Codo. I yvou are
subject (o L Ivis Lax., you musti file an income tax roturn on Form 9%90-T. In thisg
tetter, we a r¢ not defermining whethor any of your pressnt or propescd aclivitios

ave unrelate <d trade or business as defined in section 513 aof ihe Codoe.
You neee«d an employer identification number oven if you have no caployees.
10 an ermployor idsntificalion number was not enterad on your application. a
number will e assigned to you and you will be advised of it. Ploase use that

number on ald returns you file and in all gorrospondence with £ho Internal Rovenuo
Service.

Because this letter could help resolve any quesiions about vour exempt status
and foundatic>n status, you should keep it in your permansnt records,

If you Ivave any questiong, please conlach ihe porson whose name and telephono
aupber are sl own in the heading of this letter.

Sincersly yours,

f f_@g-\ X
Directog J

Disst
jj
See attachment ~~
Biclosures: Form 990 . ' - o )
Sexhedule A a -
Iristructions :

AU TACHMENT

For tax years ending on and after December 31, 1982, organizations whose
gross. rece=ipts are not normally wmore than $25,000 are excused frow filing .
Form 990. For puidance in dztermining if your gross receipts are "normally
not more  whan the 525,000 limit, see the instructions for the Form 990.

Begluning January 1, 1984, unless specifically excepted, you must pay taxes
under the Federal Insurance Contrlbutions Act (social secuwrity l;axes) for
cach employee who is paid $100 of more in a calendar year.
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S e o e bevice
P.O, Box ZR08, Room 5010 in reply refer to: GUYT7TLBGEBG
Cincinnat} OH alzol Aug. 11, 2014 TR 4le8( 0
Be-218%5608 gopooe oo
DGoZR016

BODC: TE

DOMESTIC ABUSE SHELTER INC
PO OBOX BZ2696
MARATHOK SHRE  FL 330bB2-2696

Fmplover Identification Number: 59-21L3608
Ferson to Contact: M OSCHATZ
1-877-829-BE00

Toll Free Telephone Number

Dear Taxpaverlr:

This is in response to vour June 30, 2014, recuest for information

regarding vour tax-exempt status.

Gur records indicate that vou were recognized as exempt under
section B01{c)(03) of the Internasl Revenue LCode in & determination
letlier issued in November 1883,

OQur records also indicate that vou are not a private foundation within
the meaning of section b0%(a) of the Code because vou are described in
section{s) 50%(a){1l) and 170C(hIYC1I{AI(vi).,

Donors may deduct contributlions to vou as provided in section 170 of
the Ceode. Beguesits, legacies, devises; transfers; o gifts to vou op
for vour use are deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purnoses
if they meet the applicable provisions of sections 2055, 2106, and

222 of the Code.

Piease refer to our webhsite www.irs.gov/eo for information regarding
filing regulrements. Specifically; section A4033(3) of the Code
provides that feilure to Tile an annual infermation return for thres
consecutive vears presults in revocation of tax-exewmpt status as of
the filing due date of Tthe third return for organizations reguired to
file. We will publish & 1list of organizations whose tax-exempt

status was revoked under section 6033(3) of the Code on our wehsite
beginning in eaprly 2011.
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Quick Facts

place
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Mission
The mission of DAS is to provide comprehensive services for individuals and families experiencing domestic

abuse, with the purpose of reducing the incidence and minimizing the impact of domestic abuse in Monroe
County, FL by directing appropriate, effective programs and services to victims.

Ruling Year

1983

Executive Director
Ms. Sheryl Schwab
Main Address

Po Box 522696
Marathon Shrs, FL 33052 USA

Show More Contacts

Contact Information

Contact

Ms. Sheryl Schwab

Primary Contact Phone: (305) 743-5452
sischwab@fldas.org

Executive Director
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DAS has two emergency shelter locations in Monroe County, FL for victims of domestic abuse. In addition to
shelter they provide safety planning, risk assessments, crisis intervention, supportive counseling, advocacy
services, service management, children's services, support groups, courthouse accompaniment, information
and referral and assistance with VOCA relocation applications.

Population(s) Served

Crime/Abuse Victims

Budget

Outreach, Community Awareness and Education

DAS provides outreach services to victims of domestic violence in Monroe County, FL who do not require
emergency shelter and provide the services of safety planning, risk assessments, crisis intervention,
supportive counseling, advocacy services, service management, support groups, courthouse
accompaniment, information and referral and assistance with VOCA relocation applications. DAS also
})rovides Community Awareness and Education to professionals in the community and the community at
arge.

Population(s) Served

Crime/Abuse Victims

General Public/Unspecified

Budget

Where we workNew!
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Add a map of your service areas to your profile.

Update now

Financials

DOMESTIC ABUSE SHELTER INC

o Balance Sheet

Revenue and Expenses

Fiscal Year 2016

Source: Self-reported by organization
Revenue

Revenue
Contributions, Grants, Gifts $0
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Program Services $0
Membership Dues $0
Special Events $0
Other Revenue $0
Total Revenue $0
Expenses
Expenses
Program Services $0
Administration $0
Fundraising $0
Payments to Affiliates $0
Other Expenses $0
Total Expenses $0

Balance Sheet
Fiscal Year 2016
Source: Self-reported by organization

Assets
Total Assets $0
Liabilities
Total Liabilities $0
Fund Balance (EOY)
Net Assets $0
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Jennifer Powell
Board Leadership Practices
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Does the board conduct a formal orientation for new board members and require all board members to sign
a written agreement regarding their roles, responsibilities, and expectations?
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SECTION 1: PERSONNEL POLICIES
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INTRODUCTION

Welcome to the Domestic Abuse Shelter (DAS). For whatever period of time you may be with us,
we hope you will be happy in your job here.

In this Handbook we have gathered some basic information about the procedures of the
organization. In addition to this Handbook, you will be provided with various forms that need to
be completed. We ask that you submit this paperwork as soon as possible.

The procedures contained in this Handbook may be reviewed and revised from time to time as
circumstances may require, and DAS reserves the right to change or modify the procedures in
this Handbook without prior notice. Current procedure, as changed from time-to-time by DAS,
supersedes information previously distributed. These procedures are intended as guidelines and
are not intended to nor do they cover every conceivable situation that may arise.

Furthermore, this Handbook is not intended to be, nor should it be construed to be, any type of
employment contract or guarantee of employment. All employees of the organization are at will,

which is described in the section entitled “Employment Status Definitions”.

Please take time to familiarize yourself with this Handbook. If you have any questions after
reviewing the Handbook, please contact your immediate supervisor.

GENERAL PERSONNEL PHILOSOPHY

DAS recognizes that its greatest asset is its employees. Therefore, it is the policy of DAS to create
an organized and harmonious environment for all employees, as well as the survivors of violence
for whom we serve. We are glad to have you join the important work of assisting survivors of
violence, and their children with their inextricable right to safety and justice. This work cannot be
completed without the compassion and dedication of people like you. Thank you for your
contribution.

A.Climate

DAS creates and fosters a climate in which employees are challenged and encouraged to
realize their full potential and satisfaction, which encourages achievement. DAS staff are
expected to act in accordance with empowerment based philosophies in all interactions with
participants, colleagues and community partners.

B. Opportunity

DAS employs each position in the organization with the most capable individual available,
utilizing the services of each employee in a position, which offers the maximum opportunity
for usefulness and growth.
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C.Recruiting and Hiring

DAS fills openings through promotions from within the organization, whenever
practical, on the basis of qualifications, ability, and performance. Job openings and
instructions for applying are posted on the official office bulletin board. The posting
will include the deadline for submission of an internal candidate’s interest in applying
for the vacant position. DAS may begin an external search for applicants
simultaneously while posting the vacancy internally. DAS will utilize various forms of
advertising the vacancy which will include but is not limited to: publication in local,
state, and national newspaper publications, advertisement through electronic
communication, announcement of vacancy opening within job placement centers i.e.,
One Stop Employment Centers, posting on the DAS website and announcement of
openings through local, state, and national coalitions.

Internal candidates must meet the minimum requirements of the position, have
successfully completed the introductory period, have spent one year in their present
position and be free from disciplinary and/or corrective performance related actions.

D.Professional Development and Travel

Professional and personal development is encouraged to enable employees to realize
their career goals. In-service training and professional development courses are
designed to provide employees with the skills, training and experience necessary for
their continued development. Each employee may be permitted to attend
conferences as funds permit, subject to the approval of their supervisor and the
Executive Director. Each individual who attends a conference and/or in-service
training is expected to submit a written report summarizing what was covered, the
date and who facilitated the training to their direct supervisor. Registration fees are
paid by DAS for any approved training and professional development course.

When attending conferences, two employees will share a hotel room. Any staff
member desiring their own hotel room at a conference where several staff members
are in attendance will be financially responsible for their room.

Supervisors will not share a room with any direct reports but supervisors attending
the same conference will share a hotel room. The Executive Director will not share a
room with any staff member to protect all direct and indirect reporting relationships.
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The following are guidelines for reimbursement for related expenses:

e Transportation will be arranged in the most cost effective manner possible
including travel by auto when two or more staff attend the same conference. Car
rental and when appropriate air fare (economy class), will be arranged by
administration or a designee.

e Food expenses will be reimbursed up to a total of $36.00 per day, depending on
time away from the office (56 Breakfast, $11 Lunch and $19 Dinner). All meals
included in the conference program or training will be subtracted from this
reimbursement.

e Tolls will be paid upon presentation of dated receipts.

e Mileage to in-state conferences will be paid at the rate of 44.5 cents per mile
upon presentation of a mileage expense form.

e DAS Tax number will be furnished to hotels when registering and reconfirmed at
check-in.

e Approved reimbursements will be paid twice monthly.

E. EQual employment opportunity

The Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc. does not discriminate against a person because of
race, color, religion, sex, national origin, citizenship, marital status, sexual orientation,
disability, gender, age, or status as a veteran in any aspect of employment. DAS’
policy of equal employment opportunity and nondiscrimination extends to
recruitment, employment, advancement, promotion, corrective and disciplinary
action, compensation and benefits administration, training and development and
other personnel actions. Furthermore, this organization is committed to striving for a
staff that reflects the cultural diversity of our community and the participants we
serve.

F. Harassment policy

DAS’ policy against discrimination on the basis of sex also prohibits any and all
harassment on the basis of sex, race, age, or any other protected status. The policy
prohibits sexual harassment including unwelcome sexual advances, requests for
sexual favors, and other verbal or physical conduct of a sexual nature when
submission to such conduct is made either explicitly or implicitly a term or condition
of an individual’s employment, or when submission to or rejection of such conduct by
an individual is used as the basis for employment decisions affecting such individual
or such conduct has the purpose or effect of interfering with an individual’s work
performance or creating an intimidating, hostile, or offensive working environment.

Any person who feels that he or she is being harassed or discriminated against must
immediately report the offensive conduct to his or her direct supervisor. However, if
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the employee’s direct supervisor is in any way involved in the alleged inappropriate
behavior or is unavailable, the employee should report the conduct directly to the
Executive Director of the organization. Finally, if the employee’s direct supervisor and
the Executive Director are involved in the alleged inappropriate conduct or are
unavailable, immediately contact the President of the Board of Directors. Any staff
found after appropriate investigation to have engaged in sexual harassment will be
subject to corrective action up to and including termination.

G. Domestic Violence & Workplace Violence
Policies

Domestic Violence

DAS will not tolerate domestic violence, including harassment of any employee or
participant while on DAS facilities or while conducting DAS business. This includes
the display of any violent, aggressive or threatening behavior (verbal or physical)
that results in physical or emotional injury or otherwise places a person’s safety
and productivity at risk.

Any employee, who threatens, harasses or abuses someone at the workplace or
from the workplace using any DAS resources, such as fax machines, phones, etc.,
or other means, will be subject to corrective and/or disciplinary action, up to and
including termination.

Corrective and/or disciplinary action, up to and including termination, will also be
taken against any employee who perpetrates domestic violence.

An employee who is or may be a victim of domestic violence, or stalking, and
needs assistance, should notify the Executive Director immediately, so that
appropriate measures may be taken regarding safety, security, referral to
counseling and, if necessary, referral to a safe place.

Workplace Violence

Workplace violence can be any act of physical violence, threats of physical
violence, harassment, intimidation, or other threatening, disruptive behavior that
occurs at the work site. Workplace violence can affect or involve employees,
visitors, vendors, or participants.

A number of different actions in the work environment can trigger or cause
workplace violence. It may even be the result of non-work-related situations such
as domestic violence or other personal issues. Workplace violence can be inflicted
by an abusive employee, a manager, supervisor, co-worker, participant, family

Rev. April 2017 Page 7





member, or even a stranger. Whatever the cause or whoever the perpetrator,
workplace violence is not accepted or tolerated at this organization.

Every employee is responsible for reporting instances of workplace violence in
accordance with this policy. Every supervisor is responsible for responding
promptly and thoroughly to allegations of workplace violence in accordance with
the terms of this policy.

All persons at the organization should report instances of workplace violence. In
true emergency situations where the threat of harm is imminent, employees
should call 911 and request immediate assistance from the authorities.

In non-emergency situations, workplace violence should be reported first to an
immediate supervisor. If the immediate supervisor is contributing to the risk of
the workplace violence, the incident should be reported to the Executive Director.

The organization takes potential and actual threats of workplace violence very
seriously and will take immediate disciplinary action, including termination, when
such threats occur. As a result, employees accepting employment with the
organization accept and agree that they will be subjected to such disciplinary
action if they make verbal or written threats of violence to other employees.

H.Drug and alcohol free workplace

DAS will not tolerate alcohol abuse or the use of other intoxicants and mind-altering
substances, including illegal drugs at the workplace or during working hours. DAS
employees may be required to submit to drug screens, blood alcohol tests,
breathalyzer tests and medical examinations under the following circumstances: a)
when an employee is suspected of working or reporting to work with intoxicants or
mind-altering substances in his or her system; b) when an employee suffers an on-
the-job injury or is involved in an accident while at work; or c) on a periodic or
random basis. The presence of 0.08% alcohol or the presence of any other intoxicants
or mind-altering substances in the body during working hours is a violation of this
policy. Refusal of an employee to undergo testing or to cooperate fully with any of
these tests is also a violation of our policy.

DAS employees are also prohibited from possessing, using, selling or purchasing any
alcoholic beverages or other illegal or controlled substances on DAS property, or at
DAS events, or events where DAS is the beneficiary of the proceeds being raised or in
DAS vehicles. Off-premises possession, use, sale or purchase of mind-altering
substances and off-premise alcohol abuse may reflect unfavorably on DAS’s
reputation and is also prohibited.

This policy does not prohibit the proper use of medication under the direction of a
physician. However, the misuse or abuse of such drugs is prohibited. Employees who
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are taking prescription or nonprescription drugs which could affect their ability to
perform their job in a safe and efficient manner must notify their immediate
supervisor of this fact when they report to work.

In order to protect the safety and property of all employees, DAS reserves the right to
inspect employees’ lockers, desks and cabinets as well as motor vehicles and any
other personal belongings brought onto DAS property. Failure to cooperate with such
inspections is a violation of this policy.

Violation of any aspect of the DAS’s Drug and Alcohol policy will result in discipline up
to and including immediate termination.

I. Harassment and Bullying Policy

Domestic Abuse Shelter, makes every effort to provide an environment which prevents
the harassment and bullying of individuals regardless of race, religion, color, national
origin, gender, age, immigration status, sexual orientation, citizenship, marital status,
gender identity (or expression), language spoken, or any other protected class.

All persons shall have equal and meaningful access to all services provided by
Domestic Abuse Shelter. All services will be provided with respect and will be provided
from an Empowerment-based approach. Services will be provided in a safe and violence
free environment, free from discrimination, harassment and bullying.

Harassment includes:
* Any unwelcome conduct from one person towards another person whose actions,

communication or behavior mocks, demeans, puts down, disparages, or ridicules
them. Physical assaults, threats and intimidation are forms of harassment. It may
also include offensive jokes, name calling, offensive nicknames, and offensive
pictures or objects.

*  Workplace harassment is unwelcome conduct from a boss, coworker, group of
coworkers, vendor, or customer whose actions, communication, or behavior
mocks, demeans, puts down, disparages, or ridicules an employee. Physical
assaults, threats and intimidation are forms of harassment. It may also include
offensive jokes, name calling, offensive nicknames, and offensive pictures or
objects. Interfering with an employee’s ability to do his or her work is also
considered harassment.

Bullying:
In order to be considered bullying, the behavior must be aggressive and include:
* AnImbalance of Power: Real or perceived. People who bully use their power—

such as physical strength, access to embarrassing information, or popularity—to
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control or harm others. Power imbalances can change over time and in different
situations, even if they involve the same people.

* Repetition: Bullying behaviors happen more than once or have the potential to
happen more than once.

* Bullying includes actions such as making threats, spreading rumors, attacking
someone physically or verbally, and excluding someone from a group on purpose.

DAS will not tolerate unlawful harassment in any form, against anyone, at any
time, for any reason. Itis not our intent to regulate personal morality within DAS but to
ensure that all individuals are free from unlawful harassment while they are at work.
Specifically, we prohibit unlawful harassment of any team member, applicant, program
participant, vendor or customer because of race, creed, color, religion, sex (including
pregnancy), national origin, sexual orientation, or gender identification, age, disability,
veteran status, or any other protected category by our supervisors, team members,
program participants, board members, vendors, visitors, or other individuals.

While it is not easy to define precisely what types of conduct could constitute
unlawful harassment, some examples of prohibited behavior include: unwelcome
advances or offensive touching; obscene gestures; sending offensive or disrespectful e-
mail or voice mail; and verbal or physical conduct of a sexual nature such as requests for
sexual favors, offering employment benefits in exchange for favors, or displaying sexually
graphic magazines, calendars, posters, cartoons, or screen savers. Depending on the
circumstances, the conduct can also include: joking, vulgar or offensive conversation;
commenting about a team member’s physical appearance; conversations about your
own or someone else’s sex life, teasing or other conduct which creates an unprofessional
or hostile working environment.

If you feel that you have been subjected to conduct which violates this policy, you
should immediately report the matter to your supervisor or to any other member of your
leadership team with whom you feel comfortable. Your supervisor or another leadership
team member will investigate all complaints of unlawful harassment promptly,
impartially and as confidentially as is feasible in light of the need to take appropriate
corrective action. If you feel that your complaint has not been handled according to
policy, the Executive Director should be notified. In all cases, the team member bringing
the complaint is advised when the investigation has been completed.

J. Organization Property and Vehicles Policy

Only authorized employees may use organization vehicles. If an organization vehicle
incurs any damage while under the charge of a particular employee, that employee will
be responsible for reporting the damage immediately and may be responsible for paying
the deductible amount toward repair.
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Any employee whose duties include the operation of organization vehicles who is cited
for D.U.l or D.W.I. or reckless driving involving illegal substances or for any other serious
moving violation will be considered to have an unacceptable driving record and his or
her continued employee will be subject to review.

If an employee receives a traffic violation while operating an organization vehicle or
rented vehicle, the employee agrees that he/she will be exclusively responsible for
paying any fine or penalty. In the event the fine or penalty is not paid by the employee in
a timely manner, that amount may be deducted from the employee’s paycheck.

K. Organization safety policy

It is our policy to promote safety on the job. The health and well being of our employees
is foremost among our concerns. For this reason, you are urged to follow common
safety practices and correct or report any unsafe condition, defective tool, or equipment
to your supervisor. Each employee is expected to assist the organization in maintaining
safe working conditions. Safety is a state of mind, and requires constant vigilance and
common sense. Safety is everyone’s responsibility. Remember: SAFETY IS ALWAYS FIRST.

All accidents — including those which do not involve serious injury and those involving
customers — must be reported immediately to your supervisor.

EMPLOYEE STATUS DEFINITIONS

A.At will employment

All employees of DAS are “at will” employees. This means DAS or the employee may
terminate the employment relationship at any time, with or without cause and with or
without notice. No representation to the contrary is authorized and any such
representation will not be binding on the organization unless it is in writing and signed
by the President of the Board of Directors and the employee.

B. Overtime-eligible employees

Employees will be informed when they begin their employment whether they are
eligible to be paid for overtime hours. Employees who are eligible for overtime are
expected to confine their work to their normal schedule unless overtime is pre-
approved by their immediate supervisor.

C.Regular employees

Regular employees are those who have successfully completed their probationary
period.
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D.Full-time employees

Full — time employees are those normally scheduled to work 40 hours per week.

E. Part-time employees

Part — time employees are those normally scheduled to work an average of 20 hours per
week, but may not exceed an average of 24 hours per week.

F. Temporary employees

A temporary employee is one who is employed for a specific, limited period of time.
Temporary employees may be employed on a full-time or part-time basis. All employees
hired under specific grant programs are considered temporary. All temporary employees
shall be advised of this status in writing at the time employment begins.

G. Probationary period

All employees, non-exempt (hourly) and exempt employee’s first 180 days on the job
will be a probationary period during which time it is expected that the employee will
develop the necessary skills to perform their job. The probationary period is designed to
give a fair evaluation of work habits and to give the employee a fair chance to
demonstrate his or her desire to become a regular employee. With the approval of the
Executive Director, a supervisor may extend the introductory period of an employee,
thus lengthening the time of evaluation of an employee’s potential. A formal written
review of progress will be conducted 90 days from date of hire with a final probationary
evaluation at 180 days. All employees will be informed of their status as a regular
employee or will be extended up to an additional 90 days on probation. Employees on
probation may be terminated for any reason. All positions at DAS are dependent upon
the availability of grant funds.

H.Grant position

An employee may be hired for the duration of a certain grant. Grant positions receive
benefits based on the terms of the funding source unless otherwise approved by DAS.
Grant positions are considered temporary and are contingent upon re-funding and
continued satisfactory job performance.

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

Supervisors routinely observe employee effectiveness and will regularly conduct
performance reviews to evaluate work results. It is the supervisor’s objective during the
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interview to inform the employee of his or her performance, to discuss opportunities for
improvement and the employee’s development and support needs. A standardized form
is used with productivity, quality and attendance as some of the factors to be
considered.

Formal performance evaluations will be conducted annually. Any cost of living raise or
merit increases will be approved for the year by the Board of Directors and provided
with the employee’s annual evaluation. Employees are not eligible for increase until
their one year evaluation. Merit increases shall not exceed 5% per year.

COMPENSATION

A.Paydays

The DAS work week begins on Wednesday and ends on Tuesday for the purpose of
payroll. Employees are paid on a bi-weekly basis with 26 pay periods per year. Friday is
the regular payday for work performed the pay period ending the previous Tuesday.

B.DIRECT DEPOSIT

DAS employees are required to participate in the organization’s direct deposit program
which provides for direct deposit of payroll to their banking institute.

WORK SCHEDULES

A.Work schedules

Due to the diverse requirements of the Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc. programs, work
schedules will be determined by each supervisor. Employees will receive detailed
information as to the particular work schedule of their program at the time of their
orientation. All part-time and full-time employees are hired with the expectation that
they assist in the coverage of a 7 day a week, 24 hour per day organization. Staff may be
expected to work beyond their designated work schedule in order to ensure that
participant services are not interrupted.

Outreach offices are open from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Monday through

Friday, and outreach staff are required to work these hours, unless the are conducting
after hour programming, such as evening support groups, with the approval of the
Executive Director.

The administrative office is open from 8:00 am to 5:00 pm. Monday through Friday and
will be staffed during those hours.
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OVERTIME PAY AND TRAVEL AUTHORIZATION

A.Overtime authorization

Any overtime required of hourly employees must be approved by the Executive Director
or designee prior to any employee working beyond their normal work schedules.

B. Travel authorization

Any staff required to travel throughout the Keys for official business will be paid mileage
from their designated home office to the work site directly. All travel away from the staff
home office must receive prior approval from the direct supervisor in order to be
eligible for mileage reimbursement. Mileage reimbursement will be paid at an
organization determined rate of 44.5 per mile.

Attendance guidelines

It is of the utmost importance for each employee to maintain prompt and regular
attendance on the job. Participants and co-workers count on adherence to these
guidelines, and employees are expected to follow them. At least 14 days advance notice
is requested when scheduling leave with the supervisor, recognizing in advance that
there are times when illness or other adversity will necessitate unscheduled time off
from work.

An unscheduled absence(s) under any of the following circumstances may require
medical certification:

A. unscheduled absence for more than two days,

B. anytime a staff member would be on leave without pay due to inadequate leave
balance,

C. anytime there is a pattern of unscheduled absences, or

D. forany absence during the trial period.

Failure to produce medical certification when requested may disqualify an employee for
continued employment with DAS.

If employees need unscheduled time off for any reason, they must notify their
supervisor as soon as possible. Failure to notify the supervisor for two consecutive days
shall constitute abandonment of the position and will result in automatic termination.

The following absences will not count as unscheduled absences or count against the
staff member for purposes of continued employment with DAS:
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A. death in your immediate family,

B. juryduty,

C. when summoned as a witness to a civil or criminal judicial proceeding, or
D. time lost due to an on the job injury.

However, in these instances, it is expected that the employee will contact her/his
immediate supervisor whenever they will be absent from work.

TARDINESS

Tardiness is defined as leaving early or being late to work, including the start and end of
your workday, meals and other breaks. Tardiness will be determined by the official clock
designated for each work area. Employees are required to sign the logbook upon arrival
and departure from work each day as well as clocking into the electronic timesheet
system. The supervisor shall review and match the timesheets with the sign-in log.
Supervisors will indicate tardy and unscheduled absences on the time sheet as well.

If employees will be tardy they must notify their supervisor if possible two hours before
the start of their shift. The supervisor reserves the right to indicate how he or she is to
be notified including the request the employee contact him or her at home. Employees
who report to work after the start of their shift are required to notify their supervisor
before starting to work.

EMPLOYEE CONDUCT

A.Guidelines

Employees should conduct themselves on and off the job in a way that will bring credit
to themselves and the Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc. Employees should not engage in
conduct that would tend to reflect adversely on themselves, their fellow employees or
DAS at any time or in any place.

DAS uses progressive corrective action to ensure staff compliance with performance
standards, ethics and conduct. Disciplinary action will normally progress in the following
order: documented oral warning, written warning, final warning and discharge.
However, in the instance of a major violation, DAS reserves the right to advance to
whatever level of disciplinary action is warranted by the seriousness of the
transgression, including, but not limited to: conviction of a crime of moral turpitude,
drug or alcohol use at the workplace, bringing a firearm to the office, or violation of
DAS’s confidentiality policy. Three written warnings may result in termination of
employment.
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In addition, in cases of serious misconduct or serious violations of DAS policy, immediate
termination may result. In appropriate cases, an employee may be suspended without
pay pending investigation of the alleged violation of DAS policy to ensure a correct
decision concerning discipline.

B. Dress code

As representatives of DAS, employees are expected to exhibit a neat, well-groomed
appearance. Daily dress is to reflect professionalism, foster a sense of pride and self-
confidence and create a positive DAS image. This applies to all regular, temporary,
contract and voluntary employees.

Certain attire has been identified as inappropriate for the environment and professional
image of DAS. Radical departure from conventional dress or personal grooming,
including but not limited to: untrimmed facial hair, micro-mini length skirts or dresses,
tank, halter, or midriff tops, shorts, jeans, rubber, plastic or other types of foot attire
normally worn at the beach (or pool) is not permitted.

If a supervisor indicates the employee’s attire is inappropriate; the employee will be
asked to return home and change.

C.Work rules

The Executive Director or designee is responsible for implementation of suspension of
employees or dismissals and has the authority to not utilize progressive disciplinary
steps if the offense is determined to be grounds for immediate termination.

For clarity, the following terms are defined:

e Corrective Actions — Documentation of both oral and written corrective actions
will be signed by the supervisor and the employee and kept in the employee’s
personnel file. This document will include identification of the date, violation,
indication of necessary improvement; time of probation period and information
concerning further corrective action that could result from failure to show
improvement.

e Corrective Probation - An employee may be placed on corrective probation, not
to exceed 60 working days, in order to allow the employee time to show
improvement in the area(s) identified at the time of the supervisory conference.
The corrective probation begins when the employee is provided with a written
document identifying the problem, outlining a plan of correction, specifying the
length of probation and the further action that will occur if satisfactory
improvement is not achieved within the probation period.
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e Suspension — An employee who is suspended will be given notice of the reasons
for the action and a copy placed in their personnel file. Employees can be
suspended for incidents that merit termination if the participation is suspected,
but unclear. Upon returning to work, the employee will first meet with his/her
supervisor, who will define clearly and specifically the improvements required as
a condition of continued employment. Documentation of this meeting shall be
submitted to the Executive Director.

e Termination — Termination occurs when progressive corrective actions have
failed to achieve improvement or when the employee commits a serious offense.

The following DAS rules are not intended to show every type of conduct that would call
for discipline, but rather a list of examples of conduct serious enough to warrant
corrective action. In addition to these listed rules, employees should always exercise
good judgment and common sense in their conduct toward fellow employees and DAS.
Discipline may result for improper, careless or unsatisfactory conduct other than the
conduct specifically referred to in the rules set forth below.

D.Violations

Although not inclusive, any of the following types of misconduct by an employee may
result in immediate termination or disciplinary actions.

Violations subject to immediate termination:

Stealing DAS property or the property of an employee, volunteer or
participant.

Immoral or indecent conduct on or off of DAS property.

Fighting or related incidents resulting in physical contact or bodily harm to
any person on or off of DAS property.

Possession, sale or use of marijuana or other illegal drugs on or off of DAS
property.

Possessing weapons, explosives, firecrackers or other similar items on DAS
property.

Insubordination — refusal to follow a valid and reasonable instruction or
assignment by a supervisor or management representative.

Absence from work for two consecutive days without notification is
considered abandonment of position, and noted as a voluntary quit.
Falsification of employment, personnel or other DAS records. This
includes, but is not limited to, applications, time records, participant
records and statistical reports, and includes the withholding of requested
information and/or falsifying information.
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e Hiding, concealing or misappropriating DAS property or the property of
other employees, volunteers or participants.

e Reporting to work under the influence of alcohol or controlled substances.

e Falsely reporting or making claims of injury.

e Fraternization with participants.

Violations subject to disciplinary action that may include termination:

e Negligence in the performance of duties resulting in damage to DAS
property, participant property or employee property.

e Failure to perform assigned work.

e Use of abusive language to anyone on or off of DAS property or at DAS
events.

e Work related dishonesty.

e Violation of the prohibition against Conflicts of Interest.

e Violations of safety rules.

e |Leaving DAS during work hours without permission from the appropriate
supervisor.

e Absence from work or lateness without justifiable cause.

e Violation of DAS policies.

e Violations of DAS confidentiality policy.

SMOKING POLICY

DAS complies with the Florida Clean Indoor Air Act. Smoking is not permitted indoors
in any organization facility or vehicle, or car rental supplied by DAS. Staff may use
designated smoking areas on regularly assigned breaks.

NEPOTISM

DAS does not hire immediate or blended family members which includes spouse,
father, mother, son, daughter, brother, sister, mother-in-law, father-in-law, daughter-
in-law, brother-in-law, sister-in-law, step-father, step mother, grandparents,
grandchildren, and others living together as a family according to Florida Statue 740.

INTERNET POLICY

COMMUNICATION AND COMPUTER SYSTEMS SECURITY AND USAGE

A. Policy overview

This policy contains guidelines for the use, access, and disclosure of communications
(including, among other things, telephone, mail, e-mail, voice mail, desk and laptop
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computers, pagers, mobile phones, faxes or facsimiles, Internet, and intranet) sent or
received by employees using any organization provided communication or computer
systems.

B. Confidentiality and acceptable systems usage

The organization’s systems are intended for organization business only. All
information transmitted or stored in organization systems (e.g., participant lists,
documents relating to policies and procedures) is the sole and exclusive property of
the organization and should be treated as confidential. Such information may not be
disclosed to any person outside of the organization nor may any such information be
removed from our premises without the express permission of the Executive
Director. Employees are strictly prohibited from accessing, reading and copying data
or information stored in the systems and from accessing, reading and copying
communications not directed to them without prior authorization.

ALL SYSTEMS MESSAGES ARE ORGANIZATION RECORDS. THE CONTENTS OF DAS SYSTEMS
MAY BE DISCLOSED TO THE ORGANIZATION WITHOUT EMPLOYEE PERMISSION.
THEREFORE, EMPLOYEES SHOULD NOT ASSUME THAT MESSAGES AND COMMUNICATIONS
ARE CONFIDENTIAL.

C. Management’s right to access information

DAS computer, telephone, and communication hardware and software systems have
been installed and are used to facilitate business communications. Although each
employee has an individual password to access these systems, they belong to the
organization and the contents of all communications are accessible by management
for any business purpose. The organization reserves the right to monitor, and
periodically monitors it’s systems in order to ensure compliance with this policy.
Employees are strictly prohibited from placing personal passwords on any
organization system for the purpose of preventing such monitoring. Employees
should not consider any materials transmitted or stored on organization equipment to
be private.

D. Personal use of the organization’s communication
and computer systems

1. General Usage

Because personal communications can be accessed without prior notice, employees
should not use organization systems to transmit any messages, or to access any
information which you would not want a third party to see. Although incidental and
occasional personal use of our systems is permitted, any such personal use will be
treated the same as all other communications under this policy. However, employees
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are at all times strictly prohibited from accessing or downloading information from the
Internet for personal use.

2. Telephone and Cellular Devices Usage

The telephone systems (including voice mail) at the organization are the property of the
organization and are provided for business purposes. The organization reserves the right
to periodically monitor the usage of the telephone systems to ensure compliance with
this policy. Therefore, employees should not consider their conversations on the
organization’s telephone system to be private.

This policy about cellular phone usage applies to any device that makes or receives
phone calls, leaves messages, sends text messages, surfs the Internet, or downloads and
allows for the reading of and responding to email whether the device is organization-
supplied or personally owned. The use of personal cellular devices and phones to
communicate with participants of DAS is prohibited. An employee suspected to be using
their personal phone for direct services may be asked to submit their personal phone for
inspection.

a. DAS Owned and Supplied Devices or Vehicles

An employee who uses an organization-supplied device or an organization-supplied
vehicle is prohibited from using a cell phone or similar device while driving, whether
the business conducted is personal or organization-related. This prohibition includes
receiving or placing calls, text messaging, surfing the Internet, receiving or responding
to email, checking for phone messages, or any other purpose related to your
employment; the business; our customers; our vendors; volunteer activities, meetings,
or civic responsibilities performed for or attended in the name of the organization; or
any other company or personally related activities not named here while driving.

b. Cell Phones or Similar Devices at Work

Cell phones are a distraction in the workplace. To ensure the effectiveness of services,
employees are asked to keep personal cell phones put away during their shift unless
on break, or on the unusual occasion of an emergency or anticipated emergency that
requires immediate attention, the cell phone may be carried on vibrate mode only.

c. Personal Cell Phone or Similar Device Use for Business

DAS prohibits employee use of personal cellular phones or similar devices, for
business purposes related in any way to our organization. Engaging in your DAS
business using a personal cell phone or similar device is prohibited. Engaging in
organization business using a personal cell phone or similar device while driving is
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prohibited.

You are required to stop your vehicle in a safe location so that you can safely use your
cell phone or similar device. This prohibition of cell phone or similar device use while
driving includes receiving or placing calls, text messaging, surfing the Internet,
receiving or responding to email, checking for phone messages, or any other purpose
related to your employment; the business; our customers; our vendors; volunteer
activities, meetings, or civic responsibilities performed for or attended in the name of
the organization; or any other company related activities not named here while
driving. You may not use your cellular phone or similar device to receive or place calls,
text messages, surf the Internet, check phone messages, or receive or respond to
email while driving if you are in any way doing activities that are related to your
employment.

Employees who violate this policy will be subject to disciplinary actions, up to and
including employment termination.

3. Personal Mail

All mail which is delivered to the organization is presumed to be related to
organization business and may be opened by administrative staff. Employees who do
not wish to have personal correspondence handled in this manner need to have it
delivered to your home.

4. Forbidden Use and Content of Communications

You may not use our systems in any way that may be seen as insulting, disruptive,
offensive, or harmful to morale. Examples of prohibited, non-business purposes
include, but are not limited to, use of the organization’s systems:

1. to convey insensitive, improper, derogatory, insulting, threatening, or
harassing language or remarks, or sexually-explicit messages, cartoons, jokes,
or other potentially offensive material;

2. tosend propositions, love letters, or any other message that could be
construed to be harassment or disparagement of others in violation of our
policy against harassment;

3. to write personal letters, resumes, or other documents unrelated to
organization business;

4. torun computer games or other personal software, or copy such software;

5. asaforum for gossip or personal communications.

5. Password and Encryption Key Security and Integrity
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All systems passwords and encryption keys must be available to the organization at all
times. Additionally, employees may not use passwords that are unknown to your
supervisor, nor may employees install encryption programs without first turning over
encryption keys to your supervisor. Further, employees are prohibited from the
unauthorized use of passwords and encryption keys belonging to other employees in
order to gain access to other employees’ messages.

6. Software, Personal Disks, and Networking

Computer software, whether purchased, developed, or modified by the organization,
may not be downloaded, copied, reproduced, altered or appropriated by employees
without prior organization authorization. Any such computer software is the property
of the organization and may not be copied or appropriated by employees for
personal use during employment with the organization or upon separation.
Employees should be aware that the illegal duplication of computer software may
result in the filing of criminal copyright charges by the owners of the copyrights;
copyright infringement is punishable by fines and/or imprisonment.

The organization does not condone the use of “bootleg” or “pirate” software on its
computer system. The use of such software is grounds for discipline, up to and
including immediate termination. Any employee who becomes aware of the presence
of any “bootleg” or “pirate” software on the organization’s computer system should
notify management immediately.

The use of personal disks or software in the organization’s computer system without
prior authorization is strictly prohibited. Employees are further prohibited from
accessing the organization’s systems from remote locations via modem and from
connecting organization systems to outside systems via modem without prior
authorization.

7. Internet Social Networking Sites

The organization recognizes that the use of social networking sites such as My Space,
Face Book, and LinkedIn has grown in popularity in recent years. By signing the
Employee Handbook, you acknowledge and recognize that the use of any website to
post or distribute any information considered detrimental or harmful to the
organization, its employees, yourself as an employee of DAS, its customers, or its
partners may be grounds for disciplinary action up to and including termination. This
includes all postings that are made, including those that are made both during and
after normal work hours. Examples of such inappropriate postings include photographs
of you or other employees engaged in sexual activity, under the influence of alcohol or
drugs, or engaged in other unbecoming behavior; comments reflecting negatively
about the organization, peers, supervisors, leadership, or customers; and all other
content that opposes the mission and purpose of the organization.
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8. Penalties for Violation of the Organization’s Communication
and Computer Systems Security and Usage Policy

VIOLATIONS OF ANY ASPECT OF THE ORGANIZATION’S COMMUNICATION AND COMPUTER SYSTEMS SECURITY AND
USAGE POLICY MAY RESULT IN DISCIPLINE, UP TO AND INCLUDING IMMEDIATE TERMINATION

COMPLAINTS/SUGGESTIONS, GRIEVANCES

A. Complaints/Suggestions

It is the policy of DAS to ensure that all employees are free to discuss their problems
and suggestions with management. Employees are encouraged to resolve problems
through direct communication with their supervisors. Any employee who has a
complaint or suggestion concerning participant services, or any other matter which
effects the employee, should take the matter up with his or her immediate
supervisor.

If the complaint or suggestion is taken to the immediate supervisor and cannot be
handled or settled by the supervisor, or the employee is uncomfortable discussing
the matter with the supervisor, the complaint or suggestion may be taken to the next
administrative level. If there is still no resolution, the employee may ask to speak with
the Executive Director. In the event the complaint concerns the immediate
supervisor, the employee may go directly to the Executive Director. Lack of closure at
any level will result in a final determination by the Executive Director.

This procedure does not apply to issues of harassment and discrimination. Employees
must abide by the harassment policy set forth earlier in this Handbook when facing
such issues.

B. Grievances

Any employee who has a compliant concerning disciplinary action, termination,
demotion, denial of promotion, layoff or discrimination has to right to file a grievance
according to procedures outlined in this policy. No employee will be discriminated
against, harassed or suffer any reprisal as a result of filling a grievance or participation
in the investigation of a grievance.

Employees should first attempt to resolve the grievance informally with the
supervisor within 5 working days. If no resolution, the employee may present a
written grievance to the Executive Director. All complaints will be handled in a timely
manner, with preferred resolution to occur within 20 working days from the time of
its initiation.
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When an employee feels, in the cases of termination, demotion or salary reduction,
that he or she has been discriminated against, they may request arbitration by
submitting a written request to the Executive Director, who will initiate the
procedure. If any such requests are sent to the Board of Directors, the board will
refer the employee back to the Executive Director for resolution, or to initiate the
appropriate processes for review of the request.

Dissatisfaction with the substance of a performance evaluation is not grounds for
filing a grievance.

TERMINATION OF EMPLOYMENT

The end of an employment relationship will fall within the following categories with
indicated policies applicable to each.

A.Resignation

A voluntary termination freely made by the employee for any reason he or she
chooses. Any employee regardless of position held that does not provide the proper
notice when resigning will not be eligible for Paid Time Off. Non-exempt positions
(full time, part time, or relief), the required notice is two weeks from date of
resignation notice. Exempt positions, deemed senior or mid-management, 30
working days from date of resignation notice. Part-time advocates that do not earn
leave benefits are still requested to submit notice two weeks prior to termination.
The Executive Directors notice is governed by the terms of his/her employment
contract. No vacation or sick leave can be used as part of the resignation notice. If the
proper notice is not given and honored, the employee forfeits any vacation payout or
sick leave payout benefit that has been earned. Failure to give the expected notice
may result in the employee being ineligible for re-hire. The Executive Director has the
right to accept a resignation immediately if it is felt that keeping the employee on
board is not in the best interest of the organization.

B. Reduction in Work Force

Regrettably, from time to time, cutbacks or reductions may be unavoidable due to
forces beyond our control. In some cases a program may have to be reduced in size
or terminated entirely if funding for its operation is no longer available. Whenever
possible, DAS employees will be transferred to vacant positions within the
organization.

If the above procedures do not make up the required salary shortfall and a reduction
in force is still necessary, the Executive Director shall implement a seniority system
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only if the senior employee’s job performance and nature of the job remains critical
to the operation of DAS. The Executive Director will provide notice to employees
affected to inform them of the beginning date of layoff, if impacted by workforce
reduction or elimination.

C.Involuntary termination

Involuntary termination may occur as the result of poor job performance,
unsuccessful completion of the introductory period or a violation of work rules.

Involuntary termination will be immediate and does not require notice.

D. Final paycheck

Employees who leave DAS for any reason shall receive all pay that may be due them
with the following qualifications:

1 Regular employees will be paid for all unused PTO if they have completed the
introductory period and have complied with the notice requirements set forth
earlier in the Handbook.

2. Regular employees who are terminated after gross violations of DAS policies, as
determined by the Executive Director will not receive notice pay.

3. Failure to return DAS issued equipment, keys, personnel Handbook or other items
will result in delay of final pay until all property is returned. If these items are
damaged or missing, their value may be deducted from the final check. Employee
agrees that by signing the Handbook Acknowledgment form that it may serve as
an enforceable promissory note and that such value may be deducted from the
final paycheck.

The time sheet for the last pay period must be completed and signed by the end of
that pay period so that the final paycheck can be processed.

CONFIDENTIALITY AND INTEGRITY

All employees are expected to maintain a standard of complete confidentiality.
Disclosure of confidential information pertaining to employees, participants, program
locations, volunteers or funding will not be tolerated and will result in disciplinary action
up to and including immediate termination.

Employees are expected to maintain a professional working relationship with
participants. Social relationships outside of the work, gifts and favors between staff and
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participants are prohibited. Staff shall not provide their home address, email or phone,
nor colleague’s, executive staff or board members’ personal information to participants.
Failure to comply with this policy will result in disciplinary action up to and including
termination. If there is a concern from a program participant that he/she deems warrants
contacting the board, the program participant should be referred to the Executive
Director for resolution.

Ethical Communications Policy:

All Domestic Abuse Shelter employees must abide by a code of ethical communications
with peers, supervisors, employees and vendors. Ethical communication enhances human
worth and dignity by fostering truthfulness, fairness, responsibility, personal integrity, and
respect for self and for others. As such, the following rules should be expressly followed to
avoid violating such code:

A. Communicate any and all concerns, except those regarding harassment or
discrimination, regarding another’s behavior directly with the individual. Sharing
such concerns with others that do not have a legitimate reason to know such
concerns may quickly amount to gossip- one of the most damaging practices in any
workplace.

B.  Avoid argumentative tones and comments. Employees should state their position
clearly and factually in a normal tone, allowing the other individual an opportunity to
share her or his position, and inviting open discussion regarding both such positions.

C.  Honestyis always the best policy. It is critical that employees never engage in deceit,
exaggeration, or express dishonesty when dealing with other individuals. While some
communication may be extremely difficult to have, employees are always expected
to provide them in a candid, but respectful, manner.

D. Respectissues of confidentiality. Employees of Domestic Abuse Shelter will be faced
with topics of great confidentiality and must avoid sharing any such information with
anyone not intended to be part of such confidentiality, in accordance with and in
compliance with Florida confidentiality and privilege laws as outlined in Florida
Statutes 39.908; 90.5035 and 90.5036, and the federal Violence Against Women’ Act
of 2005. Failure to do so may result in immediate termination. In addition, such
confidentiality should be interpreted to include gossip, personal information, and
other topics not related to Domestic Abuse Shelter itself.

Any employee found violating any portion of this procedure may be subject to disciplinary
action, up to and including termination.
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CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

The Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc. expects the primary interest of employees to be the
people we serve. A conflict of interest occurs when the interests of an employee or
another outside party actually or potentially affects DAS in a negative way.

A.Outside business interests

Employees may have outside business interests and outside employment so long as
these do not interfere with job performance. Employees may not earn profit from
outside employment or business interests which directly result from affiliation with
DAS.

Employees shall not engage in or accept outside employment or render services
with a person, firm, or corporation when such service or employment:

e isincompatible with the proper discharge of the duties and responsibilities of
employment with this organization; or would impair independence of judgment
or actions in such employment or

e involves such hours of work or physical effort that it would or could reasonably
be expected to reduce the employee’s quality of service to this organization.

Any employee who is engaged in or planning to engage in, outside employment
shall notify the immediate supervisor. The supervisor will require the employee to
furnish, in written form, such information as may be appropriate in considering the
request. If the immediate supervisor elects to grant clearance, the written request
is forwarded to the Executive Director for approval.

B. Gifts, gratuities and honorariums

Employees are not allowed to accept gifts, gratuities, honorariums, free trips,
personal property, or other items of value from participants or from an outside
person or organization as an inducement to provide or accept services. Any such
gift, gratuities, or honorariums shall be reported to their direct supervisor.
Employees are not to accept honorariums when representing DAS. Any honorarium
or gift received by the employee for work associated with DAS must be submitted
to the employee’s direct supervisor.

ACCESS TO RECORDS

The Domestic Abuse Shelter will maintain records related to program participants, fiscal
documentation, personnel files, etc. for seven years. After seven years, the records can
be discarded through shredding as deemed appropriate. All personnel files are the
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property of DAS and not the employees. Employees interested in having a copy of their
personnel file upon terminating from DAS will have to follow the same guidelines under
the F.S. 119 regarding public records.

STAFFING PATTERN DURING TROPICAL STORMS AND
HURRICANES

DAS staff are directed to refer to the current hurricane manual for evacuation
procedures.

The Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc. will follow the director of the Monroe County
Emergency Operation Center (here in “EOC”) in the event of pending tropical storms and
hurricanes. In the event that the Monroe County EOC Director gives an evacuation order,
DAS will prepare for evacuation as outlined in the hurricane disaster plan. Those staff
members that serve on the evacuation team and relocate with DAS program participants
that are relocated to designated approved relocation area; those staff members shall be
compensated at their normal salary or hourly rate for each day that they are evacuated
while serving DAS participants. Once the evacuation order has been lifted, the Executive
Director or designee will determine when the organization will officially reopen. Staff
members on the evacuation team will be compensated at their normal salary or hourly
rate for time used to return back to DAS from the relocation area.

DAS will be responsible for lodging expenses, transportation cost, and meals for the
evacuation team members. However, such team members must receive written
authorization from the Executive Director before incurring any such expenses.

If a staff member on the evacuation team calls in advance stating that they cannot report
to work on the official day that has been determined for reopening, they will be charged
annual time for the time missed at work. Moreover, if the staff member on the
evacuation team fails to call in advance and fails to report for work on the official day
that has been determined for reopening, the organization will assume that they have
abandoned their position and the employee will be deemed terminated.

As long as the organization is officially opened, staff members are expected to report to
work. Staff members that do not report to work while the organization remains open
during the pending threat of a storm will be charged annual time during their absence.
The Executive Director has discretion in determining if the organization will close due to
the threat of a tropical storm.

If the Executive Director and/or the Monroe County EOC Director shall deem it unsafe to
report to work but an evacuation order is not given, then staff shall be compensated at
their normal salary or hours normally worked if they are scheduled to work the days the
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organization will be closed. Annual time and/or sick time approved in advance for
employees will remain in effect as approved during an organization closing or evacuation.
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SECTION 2: EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
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INTRODUCTION

Highlights of the employee benefit plan are presented here. The plan provisions and
insurance contracts govern the operation of the plans, the rights of employees to
benefits and the calculation and payment of benefits. Copies of these documents are
available for review at the Administrative office during regular business hours.

The Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc. intends to continue these plans, but retains the right to

amend, suspend or discontinue any part of them at any time without notice. Employees
will be notified if changes occur.

SERVICE ELIGIBILITY FOR BENEFITS

Benefit Length of Service for Eligibility

Paid Time Off Accrued from date of hire. May be taken upon successful
completion of the probationary period.

Organization Holidays Employees receive the DAS recognized holidays off with pay if
they are normally scheduled to work that day and have
submitted the time off request. Requests are subject to
approval by the staff’'s immediate supervisor.

Group Health Insurance 1st day of the month following the completion of the second

month of employment. Effective December 1, 2016, employer
will pay 90% of the employee health insurance premium.

PAID TIME OFF

Paid Time Off (PTO) is an all purpose time-off benefit for Regular full-time employees to use for
vacation, illness or injury, and personal business. It combines traditional vacation and sick leave
plans into one flexible, paid time-off benefit and must be earned and used as described in this
policy at the rates outlined below.

Eligible employees begin to earn PTO according to the schedule below. However, before PTO
can be used, a waiting period of 90 calendar days must be completed. After that time,
employees can request use of earned PTO including that accrued during the waiting period.
Part-time employees will not accrue vacation or sick leave benefits. It is the employee’s
responsibility to schedule time off with his or her supervisor during the year so as to avoid
losing any vacation time at the end of the year. A total of 80 hours PTO time may be carried
over into a new fiscal year and must be used within ninety days. Anything outside of this must
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be approved in advance by the Executive Director or in the case of the Executive Director by the
DAS Board President. PTO is to be used in minimum increments of one hour for hourly
employees and in two hour increments for exempt employees.

The amount of PTO employees receives each year increases with the length of their
employment as shown in the following schedule:

PTO-1

PTO-2

PTO-3

PTO-4

PTO-5

PTO-6

Upon initial eligibility the employee is entitled to 13 PTO days each year, which
is accrued biweekly at the rate of 4 hours. PTO for an employee’s first pay
period will be prorated according to number of days worked during that period.

After 1 year of eligibility the employee is entitled to 18 PTO days
per year, which is accrued biweekly at the rate of 5.4 hours.

After 3 years of eligibility service the employee is entitled to 25 PTO
days per year, which is accrued biweekly at the rate of 7.70 hours.

After 5 years of eligibility service the employee is entitled to 30 PTO
days each year, which is accrued biweekly at the rate of 9.23 hours.

After 7 years of eligibility service the employee is entitled to 35 PTO
days each year, which is accrued biweekly at the rate of 10.77 hours.

After 10 years or more of eligibility service the employee is entitled to 40 PTO
days each year, which is accrued biweekly at the rate of 12.31 hours.

To schedule planned PTO, employees should request at least two-weeks in advance approval
from their supervisor by using the time off request form. Non-Emergency requests of more than
three days require 30 days notice. Requests will be considered based on a number of factors,
including business needs, staffing requirements, and the balance of PTO on the date of the

request.

HOLIDAYS

Holidays falling on Saturday will normally be observed on Friday; those falling on Sunday
will normally be observed on Monday. Holiday pay is considered time and a half for non-
exempt (hourly) staff who work during Holiday hours. Staff must be regularly scheduled

during the recognized Holiday to be eligible for the paid Holiday.

Employees of the Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc. will receive 11 paid holidays per year.

Holidays include:

e New Year’s Day

Rev. April 2017

Page 32





e Martin Luther King Day

e President’s Day

e Good Friday (or an alternatively observed religious holiday)

e Memorial Day

e Independence Day

e Labor Day

e Veteran’s Day

e Thanksgiving Day

e Day after Thanksgiving

e Christmas, Kwanza, Chanukah, or an alternatively observed religious holiday

Since the Emergency Shelters and Crisis Response Lines are 24-hour programes, it is
expected that advocates work on holidays. Requests for holiday time off are handled in
the same manner as regular working days. Multiple requests for the same time off will be
granted based on first come basis and will consider the needs of DAS.

BEREAVEMENT PAY

Bereavement pay for a death in an employee’s immediate or blended family will be paid
as regular pay for his or her regular schedule for 3 days if it is necessary for the employee
to be absent to attend the funeral and assist the family. Any additional time that is
needed for activities related to the death of an employee’s immediate or blended family
member will have to be addressed through the use of PTO. The term “immediate family”
includes husband, wife (or intimate partner), son, stepson, daughter, stepdaughter,
mother, stepmother, father, stepfather, brother, stepbrother, sister, stepsister, and
grandparents. Exceptional situations i.e. death of other family members or a personal
friend, should be referred to the Executive Director for approval. The Executive Director
reserves the right to deny bereavement pay for anyone not listed in the bereavement pay
policy. Part-time or relief employees are not entitled to bereavement pay.

JURY DUTY

DAS recognizes jury duty as a civic responsibility and an opportunity for meaningful
service. An employee who is summoned to report for jury duty shall be excused from
employment for the days required to serve as a juror. Employees who serve will be
compensated in addition to court payments, so that the daily amount will equal their
normal daily earnings. A copy of the jury summons must be turned into the Executive
Director. In order to receive pay for jury hours, an employee must submit a statement
from the Clerk of Courts, showing the length of services as a juror and the pay received.

If an employee is served with a subpoena requiring their presence as a witness, time off
is permitted to attend hearings/trials without loss of pay or threat of loss of job.
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Subpoenaed staff will be paid the difference between their regular salary and the amount
received as a witness fee. Documentation of witness times and fee must be submitted to
the Executive Director. If for any reason, staff receives a subpoena directly related to
services provided by DAS or any participant it shall be immediately provided to the
Executive Director for organization response.

LEAVES OF ABSENCE

Various circumstances may require an employee’s absence from work over an extended
period of time. Upon return from an authorized leave of absence, DAS will provide the
employee with a position. The position may not be the equivalent of the position held at
the time before the employee went on the leave of absence. Medical certification from a
health care provider attesting to the employee’s ability to return to work may be
required. An employee’s failure to report for work at the end of a defined leave of
absence may result in termination of employment.

DAS, in support of its employees, provides unpaid leave to eligible employees for up to
120 days in a 24-month period. Upon agreement between the staffer and DAS, leave may
be taken as a reduction in hours worked per week. A reduced leave schedule does not
reduce the total number of hours of leave available. Employees covered by this policy are
those who have provided a minimum of 1 year (2,080 hours) of service to DAS during the
previous 12 months prior to the request for leave. Management staff whose functions
are viewed as crucial to DAS’ daily operation may not be covered by this policy. Their
requests will be examined on a case-by-case basis. All requests for leave must be
submitted on the appropriate form and pre-approved by the immediate supervisor with
final approval by the Executive Director.

Employees on unpaid leave do not accrue Paid Time Off or holiday leave time.

The type of leave taken may affect an employee’s group insurance, and the employee is
responsible for reviewing the provisions of the group insurance plan regarding leaves of
absence. To the extent the DAS group insurance requires participants to pay some part of
the premiums, an employee on leave under this policy who chooses to continue coverage
under DAS’ plan must continue to pay the entire premiums while on leave of absence.
Premiums for the following month are due by the first of the month. If the Executive
Director approves an unpaid leave of absence, the employee is responsible for paying the
monthly health and dental insurance premiums at 100%. No prorated formulas will be
used regardless of the number of days out on unpaid leave.

Requests for unpaid leave will only be considered if the following conditions are met:
e Allvacation/annual time must be utilized prior to the unpaid leave date.
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e The absence will not impair the normal operation of his/her department as
determined by the supervisor in consultation with the Program Manager and
Executive Director

e An employee on leave will not work or earn compensation at another job (except
military duty) while on such leave and if he/she does so, this will be considered a
voluntary resignation.

e Leave of absence at DAS may be granted for reasons such as:

e military service

e personal and family leave

e medical (non-occupational disability) or

e worker’'s compensation leave (occupational disability)

A.Military leave

DAS will honor requests for time off without pay to fulfill short-term and long-term
military obligations in keeping with the provisions of the applicable federal status.
An employee is eligible for military leave beginning with the first day of
employment. Employees who perform and return from service in the Armed
Forces, the Military Reserves, National Guard, or certain Public Health Service
positions will retain certain rights with respect to reinstatement, seniority, layoffs,
compensation, length of service, promotions, and length of service pay increases,
as required by applicable federal and/or state law.

DAS will continue to pay 100% of the health and dental insurance premiums for
employees on military leave for the duration of their specified time away.

B. Worker's compensation leave (occupational
disability)

All employees are covered, under the terms of current Worker’s Compensation
laws, for loss of wages due to on-the-job injury or work-related death or illness. DAS
pays the entire cost of the Worker’s Compensation insurance premium. Any injury
resulting from an accident, no matter how slight, or where injuries are not
noticeable or apparent, must be reported immediately to a supervisor, who will in
turn notify the appropriate Manager who will then notify the Executive Director.
The employee must complete an Injury/Incident report immediately or as soon as
possible after the accident and forward to the Executive Director. The insurance
carrier determines benefits, if any, for which the employee is entitled. Failure to
document job-related injuries may result in corrective action. Failure to report an
injury immediately may forfeit benefits.
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e Reporting - any employee injured on the job reports the injury immediately to
her/his supervisor regardless of whether in injury is minor or of no apparent
significance.

e Incident Reporting — an incident report will be completed promptly by the
supervisor to ensure documentation and expedite compensation.

e [f the Executive Director approves an unpaid leave of absence, the employee is
responsible for paying the monthly health and dental insurance premiums at
100%. No prorated formulas will be used regardless of the number of days out
on unpaid leave.

GROUP INSURANCE

The Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc.’s insurance plan constitutes a significant portion of the
benefit program.

The following group insurance benefits are currently in effect. Eligibility is governed by
the insurance companies and by the benefits outlined in this handbook. DAS intends to
continue these or comparable plans, but retains the right to amend, suspend or
discontinue any or all of these policies.

A.Group health insurance and cafeteria plans

A health care plan is available for full time employees after the first of the month

following 60 days of employment, or during open enrollment each year. DAS pays
90% of the cost of health insurance for individual employee coverage. Additional

cafeteria plans may be made available at cost to the employee.

EMPLOYEE RIGHTS UNDER THE CONSOLIDATED OMNIBUS BUDGET RECONCILIATION
ACT (COBRA)

On April 7, 1986, a federal law was enacted (Public Law 99-272, Title X) requiring that
most employers sponsoring group health plans offer employees and their families
the opportunity for a temporary extension of health coverage (called “continuation
coverage”) at group rates in certain instances where coverage under the plan would
otherwise end. This notice is intended to inform you, in a summary fashion, of your
rights and obligations under the continuation coverage provisions of the law.

If you are an employee of the Company, covered by the Company’s medical insurance
plan, you have the absolute right to choose continuation coverage if you lose your
group health coverage because of a reduction in your hours of employment or the
termination of your employment unless your termination is for gross neglect or
misconduct. Your eligible dependents may also have the right to elect and pay for
continuation coverage for a temporary period in certain circumstances where their
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coverage under the Plan would otherwise end. If you have any questions concerning
your rights under COBRA, please contact the Plan Administrator for details.

RETIREMENT/DAS SAVINGS POLICY

After one year of employment DAS employees are eligible to participate in the
organization designated 401 K plan. DAS will contribute up to three percent (3%) of an
employees’ annual salary as a match benefit.
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ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT
OF EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK

This will acknowledge that | have received my copy of the DAS Employee Handbook and that | will
familiarize myself with and fully abide by its contents.

| understand that this Handbook represents only current policies, regulations, and benefits, and
that it does not create a contract of employment. DAS retains the right to change these policies
and benefits as it deems advisable.

BY SIGNING BELOW | AGREE THAT | UNDERSTAND THAT | HAVE THE RIGHT TO TERMINATE MY
EMPLOYMENT AT ANY TIME, WITH OR WITHOUT CAUSE, AND THAT THE ORGANIZATION HAS

THE SAME RIGHT. | FURTHER UNDERSTAND THAT MY STATUS AS AN AT-WILL EMPLOYEE MAY
NOT BE CHANGED EXCEPT IN WRITING SIGNED BY THE PRESIDENT OF THE COMPANY.

PRINT EMPLOYEE NAME:

SIGNATURE:

DATE:

WITNESS SIGNATURE:

DATE:

[RETAIN IN EMPLOYEE PERSONNEL FILE]
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DOMESTIC ABUSE SHELTER, INC.
BYLAWS

ARTICLEI
NAME

This organization is incorporated under the laws of the State of Florida and the IRS 501
(¢)3 as a non-profit corporation, and shall be known as Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc.,
hereinafter referred to as DAS.
ARTICLE II
GOAL

To reduce the incidence and minimize the impact of domestic and in Monroe County by
directing the appropriate, effective programs and services to victims.

ARTICLE ITT
MISSION

The mission of DAS is to provide safety, accountability and justice for individuals and
families experiencing domestic violence and sexual assault through comprehensive
services and community education

ARTICLE IV
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Section 1. The DAS Board of Director’s is a governance board responsible for setting
policy and assuring financial solvency of the agency by making sure internal financial
policies are followed and updated regularly. The governance of the DAS, the direction of
the work, control of its property, and changes and amendments to the bylaws shall be
vested in the Board of Directors.

Section 2. The Board of Directors shall consist of a minimum of five members, one of
whom must be an active current law enforcement officer. All efforts shall be made to
assure that the DAS Board of Directors is comprised of individuals that reflect the
community at large as well as survivors of domestic violence or sexual assault.

Section 3. New Board Members will be recruited by the current directors, submit an
application or resume, be vetted by current directors and then subject to a vote. A
majority of current board members voting in favor of a new applicant shall constitute
appointment. Each new board member will serve an initial term of 2 years with the first
renewal term being 2 years and subsequent renewal terms of 2 years up to a total of 8
consecutive years on the board. At that time the board member will need to be off the
board for one year before being eligible to serve again. During this time the individual
may remain an ambassador by serving on a committee or assisting in other ex officio
ways. In the event of a catastrophic event (eg natural disaster, financial crisis, loss of
CEQ/ED, etc.) officer and/or director terms may be extended for 1 vear with a majority
vote by currently seated board members in good standing. (Adopted Oct. 2018)
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Section 4. Vacancies on the Board of Directors occurring before the completion of the
term shall be filled by appointments made by the Board of Directors based on the
recommendations of the Nominating Committee for the remainder of the expiring term.

Section 5. Responsibilities of Directors:

A
B.
C.

D.

o ™

Regularly attend meetings.
Participate in and attend DAS fund raising events.
Must be a member of at least one standing committee and have a willingness to
serve where needed or desired beyond the one standing committee if needed.
The liability of individual directors relative to DAS business is covered by
Director’s Liability Insurance.
Directors will be bound by a confidentiality agreement and may not speak or act
for the Board without Board approval.
The Executive Officers hire, direct and evaluate the Chief Executive Officer.
All members elected to the Board of Directors shall perform the duties of the
office or resign the office. Any member who does not perform the duties of said
office may be directed to resign the office by a majority vote of the Board.
Board orientation/training/self-assessment activities will take place within three
months of becoming a board member and during annual board retreat.
Board members shall not serve in a volunteer staff capacity unless specifically
deemed necessary on a case-by-case basis by the Executive Committee.
All board members are expected to be responsible in supporting the organization
financially through personal contribution and/or through engaging in fundraising
efforts which can include but are not limited to: special events, planned giving
programs, investment programs, capital campaigns, direct mail campaigns and
corporation solicitation. Each board member is expected to give or get $1500 in
cash contributions annually using the DAS fiscal vear as a basis for renewal.
Pro-rated amounts will be calculated for board members joining during the
iscal year. (Adopted July 2018)

ARTICLE V
DIRECTOR’S MEETINGS

Section 1. Board Meetings

A. Meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held not less than every
other month in person or via teleconferences. It may be necessary to hold
occasional ‘electronic’ meetings via email for time sensitive decisions,
however meetings in this forum should be kept to a minimum.
B. Minutes will be taken at every meeting and prepared with a sufficient number
of copies for all members of the Board of Directors. Copies of the minutes will
be retained by the Secretary of the Board of Directors and the CEQO. Each Board
member is responsible for protecting the confidentiality of ALL documents
related to DAS.
C. In order to conduct the Business of the Board, a quorum must be present,
consisting of one-half (1/2) of the Directors. If it has been determined that a
quorum has not been met, the president has the right to cancel the meeting.
D. Any director that misses more than one third of scheduled meetings in any
given twelve-month period may be subject to removal action by the Board of
Directors.
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E. Board members will receive notice of meetings at meetings or via electronic
communication.
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F. Board meeting dates will be changed by a majority vote of the directors.
Changes can be made via electronic communication.
G. CEO'’s presence at Board Meetings is at the board’s discretion.

Section 2. Special Meetings
A special meeting of the Board of Directors may be called by the President at
any time, upon request of one-third (1/3) or more of the board members to
transact only such business as shall be specified in the notice of the meeting.

ARTICLE VI
OFFICERS

Section . All officers shall be elected by the Board of Directors and serve according to
the following term limits. The term of President will be for 2 years and may be renewed
annually. President will have served on the board for a minimum of 1 year prior to
election to this office, ideally served as VP the prior year. Persons can be voted to
positions of VP, Secretary and Treasurer without minimum service requirement. Any
officer may be removed at any time for good cause by a majority vote of the Board of
Directors.

Section 2. The office of President can only be held by directors that have been on the
board a minimum of one year.

Section 3. Election of officers will be conducted annually, ideally in October to elect the
following officers but not limited to; for the ensuing year: President, Vice President,
Secretary, and Treasurer. All said officers shall be members of the Board of Directors.

Section 4. Upon the vacancy of any board office, the President may appoint a
replacement from the existing directors with board approval by a majority vote. The
President shall serve as an ex-officio member of all committees with the exception of the
Nominating Committee. The President shall communicate to the Directors of the Board
relative to the activities of the Chief Executive Officer.

Section 5: The President shall preside over board meetings. It is at the president’s
discretion whether a meeting will take place if a quorum is not met.

Section 6. The Vice President shall perform all of the duties of the President in his/her
absence or inability to perform the duties of his/her office. The Vice President shall
automatically assume the Presidency should the President be unable to fulfill his/her
term, until the next election of officers.
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Section 7. The Secretary shall:

A. Keep minutes of all meetings of the Board of Directors and the Executive
Committee, and perform such other duties as may be assigned by the Board of
Directors.

B. See that all notices are fully given in accordance with these bylaws or as required
by law.

C. Shall have access to all corporate records and the seal of DAS and affix the seal to
all documents where required. All located at the corporate office.

D. Maintain a record of board members’ attendance which will be attached to
the minutes.

Section 8. The Treasurer shall have supervision of all fund securities, books and records
of the corporation. The Treasurer shall present a financial report at each regular meeting
showing receipts and disbursements, aging reports, Profit/Loss statement and Statement
of accounts. The Treasurer or, other active director designated by the board, shall be a
member of the Budget and Finance Committee.

Section 9. The Executive Committee shall consist of the President, Vice President,
Secretary and Treasurer. The President and any two Executive Officers shall constitute a
quorum for an Executive Committee meeting. The Executive Committee shall function in
the interim between Director’s meetings and shall possess and exercise all the powers
and authority of the Board of Directors. Decisions made by the Executive Committee
shall be reported to the Board and are subject to Board ratification. (Note: executive
session and Executive Committee are two different things)

ARTICLE VII
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

The Chief Executive Officer will oversee the day to day operations of the corporation.
The full job description of the CEO can be reviewed and revised by the Executive
Committee as deemed necessary and subject to approval by the full Board.

ARTICLE VIII
COMMITTEES

Section 1. Appointments
The President shall appoint all standing committees;-subject to confirmation by the
Board of Directors.

Section 2. Limitations and Authority

No committee shall take or make public or formal action or resolution, or in any way
commit the DAS on a question of policy without first receiving approval from the Board
of Directors.
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Section 3. Standing Committees

There shall be provisions for four standing committees as deemed necessary. These
committees shall be the Finance, Development, Nominating and Public Relations
Committees, and shall report to the board at scheduled meetings.

Section 4. Finance Committee

The Finance Committee shall review Financial Statements and assist the CEO with
preparing the Budget. The budget is the link between the Strategic Plan and Operations.
Budget is used to monitor operations through the year. The Finance Committee will also
monitor compliance that the Form 1023 is at the administrative offices, confirm the
timely filing of W-2’s, 1099/1096, 941 and that payroll taxes and any loans or credit lines
are paid timely. Also that the State of Florida Corporation Annual Report, State of
Florida Department of Consumer Affairs Solicitation Permit, Sales Tax Exemptions and
Sales Tax Resale Permission are all filed on time. Annual Audit performed and Form 990
filed on time. Bank Statements, Credit Statements and canceled checks may be audited at
any time by the Finance Committee and/or Treasurer.

Section 6. Development Committee

The Development Committee shall be responsible for outlining annual fund raising
activities for the year. The entire Board participates in Fundraising, and the Development
Committee will formulate goals and action plans, then recommend approval of these to
the Board. Assure the Board has training and tools for fundraising. Recommend policies
of gift acceptance and donor recognition. Work with the CEO to cultivate donors and the
donor database/list.

Section 7. Nominating Committee
The Nominating Committee shall make recommendations for annual board seats and
vacancies with attention to the expertise and diversity needs of the Board of Directors.

Section 8. Public Relations Committee

The Public Relations Committee shall be responsible for community awareness of the
goal, mission and fund raising activities of the DAS, and for recommending to the Board
of Directors the time and place of the annual membership meeting.

Adopted: 3/16/1985
Revised: 6/14/1986
Revised: 6/28/1990
Revised: 9/16/1997
Revised: 7/10/2000
Revised: 12/01/2003
Revised: 1/05/2004
Revised: 09/10/2005
Revised: 11/01/2005
Revised: 1/2/2007

Revised: 9/8/2007

Revised 3/8/2008

Revised: 11/7/09

Proposed changes March 2010
Adopted March 10, 2010
Proposed changes July 2014
Adopted August 2014
Adopted October 2016

Page 7 of 6 Revision Adopted Oct. 2018





slschwab
File Attachment
Attachment M_By-Laws.pdf


E 190/\ Monitoring Corrective Action Plan

\\x ! " Forida Coalition Against Domestic Violence A MCA Uv
Provider: Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc. MCAP Due Date: 3/22/2019
Lead Monitor: Ashly Delaney

Contract(s)/Grant(s): [19-2207-DVS; 18-2207-DVS; 18-2208-CPI-GR; 18-2207 TPPN

Finding 1: Direct Service Volunteer Files
Title of Staff . , ' . ] ..
. FCADV's Required Course of |FCADV's Suggested Course of |Center's Actual Course of Center's Anticipated
TASK: Responsible for ] ] ) ]
i Action Action Action Completion Date
Compliance






In addition to
providing
documentation to
verify that corrections
were made, Domestic
Abuse Shelter, Inc.
shall also, as
applicable,
demonstrate an
understanding of
direct-service
volunteer file
requirements, and
shall develop a
corrective action plan
to ensure that direct-
service volunteer file
requirements are
completed and
maintained in
accordance with the
FCADV Contract
requirements and
Chapter 65H-1, F.A.C.

Domestic Violence
Services Manager

(1) Have one direct-service
volunteer complete Emergency
Management Plan Training.
Provide documentation of
training completion. (2) Have
one direct-service volunteer
complete Center Specific Data
Security Training. Provide
documentation of training
completion. (3) Have one
direct-service volunteer
complete Anti-Bullying and
Anti-Harassment Training.
Provide documentation of
training completion.

(1) Have one direct-service
volunteer complete Emergency
Management Plan Training.
Provide documentation of
training completion. (2) Have
one direct-service volunteer
complete Center Specific Data
Security Training. Provide
documentation of training
completion. (3) Have one
direct-service volunteer
complete Anti-Bullying and
Anti-Harassment Training.
Provide documentation of
training completion.

June 8, 2019






Finding 2: Personnel Files
Title of Staff , . . , \ .
] FCADV's Required Course of |FCADV's Suggested Course of |Center's Actual Course of Center's Anticipated
TASK: Responsible for ) . . .
. Action Action Action Completion Date
Compliance

In addition to
providing
documentation to
verify that corrections
were made, Domestic
Abuse Shelter, Inc.
shall, as applicable,
demonstrate an
understanding of
personnel file
requirements, and
shall develop a
corrective action plan
to ensure that
personnel file
requirements are
completed and
maintained in
accordance with the
FCADV Contract
requirements and
Chapter 65H-1. F.A.C.

Outreach/Community
Awareness and
Education Manager
and Executive Director

(1) Complete annual evaluation
for one employee. Provide
copy of the employee signed
and dated copy. (2) Have
person(s) responsible for
employee training completion
review training deadlines. Have
them sign and date an
attestation of understanding.
Submit a copy of the
attestation(s).

(1) Complete annual evaluation
for one employee. Provide
copy of the employee signed
and dated copy. (2) Have
person(s) responsible for
employee training completion
review training deadlines, Have
them sign and date an
attestation of understanding.
Submit a copy of the
attestation(s).

June 8, 2019

Finding 3:

Service File Documentation






TASK:

Title of Staff
Responsible for
Compliance

FCADV's Required Course of
Action

FCADV's Suggested Course of
Action

Center's Actual Course of
Action

Center's Anticipated
Completion Date

Domestic Abuse
Shelter, Inc. shall
develop a corrective
action plan to ensure
that service file
requirements are
completed and
maintained in
accordance with
Section 39.908, F.S.,
FCADV Program
Standards and the

Domestic Violence
Services Manager,
Outreach/Community
Awareness and
Education Manager
and Executive
Ddirector

Conduct training with all direct-
service staff on the following:
how to properly correct errors,
how to ensure and document
that participants received the
Notification of Exceptions to
Confidentiality, how to
properly complete the Release
of Information form, how to
ensure and document that
participants received the
grievance procedure, how to

Conduct training with all direct-
service staff on the following:
how to properly correct errors,
how to ensure and document
that participants received the
Natification of Exceptions to
Confidentiality, how to
properly complete the Release
of Information form, how to
ensure and document that
participants received the
grievance procedure, how to

June 8, 2019

FCADV Contract. properly fill out consent for properly fill out consent for
children's services form and children's services form and
how to complete and how to complete and
document lethality and safety |document lethality and safety
planning for hotline calls. planning for hotline calls.
Submit documentation to Submit documentation to
FCADV that includes agenda FCADV that includes agenda
and sign-in sheets with printed [and sign-in sheets with printed
names and signatures. names and signatures.

Finding 4: Shelter Facility






TASK:

Title of Staff
Responsible for
Compliance

FCADV's Required Course of
Action

FCADV's Suggested Course of
Action

Center's Actual Course of
Action

Center's Anticipated
Completion Date

Domestic Abuse
Shelter, Inc., shall
develop a corrective
action plan to ensure
that the facility is
maintained according
to the requirements
of Chapter 65H-1,
F.A.C., FCADV
Program Standards
and Section 39.908,
F.S.

1) Photo documentation has
been provided that cleaning
supplies are no longer
accessible to children. No
further action required.

2) Photo documentation has
been provided that the burner
on the stovetop has been
replaced. No further action
required.

1) Photo documentation has
been provided that cleaning
supplies are no longer
accessible to children. No
further action required.

2) Photo documentation has
been provided that the burner
on the stovetop has been
replaced. No further action
required.

Finding 5: Empowerment-Based Advocacy
Title of Staff , ) ..
. FCADV's Required Course of |FCADV's Suggested Course of |Center's Actual Course of Center's Anticipated
TASK: Responsible for . ) . .
. Action Action Action Completion Date
Compliance






Domestic Abuse
Shelter, Inc. shall
develop a corrective
action plan to ensure
that all of Domestic
Abuse Shelter, Inc.’s
practices are in
alignment with the
empowerment-based,
survivor-directed
philosophy of the
FCADV Program

Executive Director

Contact Jodi Russell by March
15, 2019 to schedule a
technical assistance session
with management staff.

Contact Jodi Russell by March
15, 2019 to schedule a
technical assistance session
with management staff. April
3, 2019 1:00 pm

April 3, 2019

Standards.
Finding 6: Civil Rights Compliance
Title of Staff . ] , \ \ ..
] FCADV's Required Course of |FCADV's Suggested Course of |Center's Actual Course of Center's Anticipated
TASK: Responsible for . . . .
) Action Action Action Completion Date
Compliance

Domestic Abuse
Shelter, Inc. shall
develop a corrective
action plan to ensure
conspicuous notices
are posted in
compliance with the
FCADV Contract.

Outreach/Community
Awareness and
Education Manager
and Executive Director

Post the DCF Non-
Discrimination, Limited English
Proficiency, and Translation
services posters where
participants enter Marathon
administrative/outreach
location and the Key West
outreach location. Provide
photo documentation of the
posters being in both locations.

Post the DCF Non-
Discrimination, Limited English
Proficiency, and Translation
services posters where
participants enter Marathon
administrative/outreach
location and the Key West
outreach location. Provide
photo documentation of the
posters being in both locations.

June 8, 2019






Corrective Action for Repeat Findings

FCADV's Required Course of Action for
Center

Center's Additional Course of Action, If Any

Title of Staff Responsible for
Compliance

Center's Anticipated
Completion Date

In addition to completing any corrective
action steps to resolve the repeat findings,
Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc. shall create a
plan to address each repeat finding to ensure
the ongoing implementation of the corrective
actions through an effective quality assurance
process. The plan shall identify, at a
minimum: the specific action steps to be
taken, which staff are responsible for
ensuring the completion of the action steps,
how often a quality assurance review will be
completed, and how the completion of the
action steps will be documented. Review the
plan with staff involved in/responsible for this
process. Provide documentation of review
(sign-in sheet, agenda; signed and dated
attestation of review and understanding).

In addition to completing any corrective action steps to resolve
the repeat findings, Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc. shall create a
plan to address each repeat finding to ensure the ongoing
implementation of the corrective actions through an effective
quality assurance process. The plan shall identify, at a
minimum: the specific action steps to be taken, which staff are
responsible for ensuring the completion of the action steps,
how often a quality assurance review will be completed, and
how the completion of the action steps will be documented.
Review the plan with staff involved in/responsible for this
process. Provide documentation of review (sign-in sheet,
agenda; signed and dated attestation of review and
understanding).

Executive Director

June 8, 2019

Please electronically submit your proposed Monitoring Corrective Action Plan (MCAP) via Track It and label the file "Monitoring

Corrective Action Plan".

The signature below certifies that all information documented in the above Monitoring Corrective Action Plan is correct and details the agency's plan to

address and resolve all findings noted.






Executive Director/CEQ or Designee Signature Date
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Florida Domestic Violence Services Report

Agency: Domestic Abuse Shelter
Start Date: 7/1/2017 12:00:00 AM

End Date: 6/30/2018 11:59:59 PM
Version Date: 1/17/2018

Section 1
Unduplicated Victim Services - Individuals Served Children Female Male Other Total
New Residential Admissions 19 56 3 0 78
New Non-residential Admissions 1 64 1 0 66
Leaving Emergency Shelter After 72+ Hours 18 51 4 0 73
Total Adults Leaving Shelter After 72+ Hours 55
Total Adults Leaving Shelter After 72+ Hours with Safety Plan 50 0 54
Non-Residents with Safety Plan (2+ Counseling sessions) 1 29 1 0 31
Residential Children - Youth IPV 0
Non-Residential Children - Youth IPV 0
Section 3
Age of New Individuals Served Residential Non-Residential
0-17 Years 19 1
Adult Under 18 0 0
18 - 24 Years 6 6
25 -59 Years 51 57
60+ Years 2 2
Total Adults 59 65
Total 78 66
Section 4
Unduplicated Victim Services - Case Management Units
Case Management - Residential 66
Case Management - Non-Residential 101
Total Case Management 167
Section 5
Child Assessments Residential Non-Residential
0 - 23 months 4 0
2 - 4 years 5 0
5-12 years 8 0
13- 17 years 2 0
Total 19 0






Florida Domestic Violence Services Report Page 2
Agency: Domestic Abuse Shelter
Start Date: 7/1/2017 12:00:00 AM

End Date: 6/30/2018 11:59:59 PM
Section 6
Duplicated Victim Services Units
Shelter Nights 4076
Unmet Requests for Shelter 62
Crisis / Hotline Call Count 404
Crisis / Hotline Call Duration (hrs) 114.10
Direct Service Information and Referral 591
Safety Plans - Residential 222
Safety Plans - Non-Residential 180
Section 7
TANF Diversion Program Children Female Male Other Total
TANF Eligible Individuals - Residential 16 16 0 0 32
TANF Eligible Individuals - Non-Residential 2 1 0 0] 3
Total TANF Individuals 18 17 0 0 35
Section 8
Education and Training Units Attendance
Adult Community Education / Professional Training 9 41
Youth Oriented Community Education 0 H#ERROR
Public Awareness 21
Section 9
Duplicated Victim Services - Supportive
Counseling / Advocacy Units Hours
Individual - Adult 1367 997.53
Group - Adult 5 7.50
Adult Advocacy by Email 4 2.25
Individual - Child 35 29.17
Group - Child 0 0.00
Child Advocacy by Email 0 0.00
Section 10a
Duplicated Victim Services - Child / Youth Activity Units Hours
Individual 21 22.67
Group 2 1.00
Total 23 23.67
Section 10b
Duplicated Victim Services - Adult Activity Units Hours
Group 15 16.25






Florida Domestic Violence Services Report Page 3

Section 2a

Agency: Domestic Abuse Shelter
Start Date: 7/1/2017 12:00:00 AM
End Date: 6/30/2018 11.59:59 PM

Race of New Individuals Served

Residential Non-Residential

American Indian / Alaska Native 1 0
Asian 0 0
Black / African American 26 5
Multi-Racial 1 2
Native Hawaiian / Other Pacific Islander 0 0
Not Provided / Unknown 2 14
Other 3 8
White / Caucasian 45 37
Total 78 66
Section 2b

Ethnicity of New Individuals Served

Residential Non-Residential

Haitian 0 0
Hispanic / Latino 12 9
Middle Eastern 0 2
Non-Hispanic / Non-Latino 47 24
Not Provided / Unknown 12 23
Other 7 8
Total 78 66
Section 2c

Hispanic / Latino Identity of New Individuals Served

Residential Non-Residential

Black / African American 2 0

Other 0 3

White / Caucasian 10 6

Total 12 9

Section 11

Exit Surveys Residential Non-Residential
Total Yes % Total Yes %

Has Strategies to Enhance Safety 7 7 100% O 0 #Div/0!

Community Resource Knowledge 7 6 86% 0 0 #DIV/0!






Florida Domestic Violence Services Report Page 4
Agency: Domestic Abuse Shelter
Start Date: 7/1/2017 12:00:00 AM

End Date: 6/30/2018 11:59:59 PM

Section 12

# Plans / # in Shelter for
Performance Measures Assessments 72+ hours %

97% of adult victims in shelter for more than 72 hours at a certified

DV center shall have a family safety and security plan when they

leave shelter 54 55 98%
97% of adult victims in shelter for more than 72 hours at a certified

DV center shall have a case/service management plan when they

leave shelter. 57 55 104%

85% of children in shelter for more than 72 hours at a certified DV
center shall have an assessment when they leave shelter. 18 18 100%






Florida Domestic Violence Services Report Page 5

Agency: Domestic Abuse Shelter
Start Date: 7/1/2017 12:00:00 AM

End Date:

Section 13a

6/30/2018 11:59:59 PM

Unduplicated Victim Services - Individuals
Served Experiencing Sexual Violence within
the Context of Domestic Violence

New Residential Admissions

New Non-residential Admissions

Children Female
0 13
0 4

Male Other
0 0
0 0

Total
13
4

Section 13b

Age of New Individuals Served- Individuals
Experiencing Sexual Violence within the
Context of Domestic Violence

Residential Non-Residential

0-17 Years 0

Adult Under 18 0 0
18 - 24 Years 1 0
25-59 Years 12 4
60+ Years 0 0
Total Adults 13 4
Total 13 4
Section 13c

Duplicated Victim Services - Individuals

Experiencing Sexual Violence within the

Context of Domestic Violence Units

Crisis / Hotline Call Count 6

Crisis / Hotline Call Duration (hrs) 156
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CERTIFICATION

To the best of our knowledge and belief, the information contained in this application and attachments is
true and correct. Monroe County is hereby authorized to verify all information contained herein, and we
understand that any inaccuracies, omissions, or any other information found to be false may result in
rejection of this application. This certifies that this request for funding is consistent with our
organization's Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws and has been approved by a majority of the Board of
Directors.

We affirm that the Agency will use Monroe County funds for the purposes as submitted in this Application
for Funding. Any change will require written approval from the Monroe County Board of County
Commissioners.

We understand that the agency must substantially meet the eligibility criteria to be considered for Monroe
County funding and that any applicable attachments not included disqualify the agency's application.

We understand that all funding received through this opportunity must be spent for the benefit of
Monroe County.

We further understand that meeting the Eligibility Criteria in no way ensures that the agency will be
recommended for funding by the Human Services Advisory Board. These recommendations are
determined by service needs of the community, availability of funds, etc. HSAB funding recommendations
must be approved by the Monroe County Board of County Commissioners.

We certify the number (“snapshot”) of active employees on payroll, identified on Q.39, is true and correct.
y y

Sheryl Schwab

Name of Executive Director

' ‘{/(al/lq

Signature Date

M Witness C S\_

Jennifer Powell

Name of Board Presi airman
N 3 '
-&/‘L jMQK JZA/LSV/!(?

M —
(é jture U Date

\ SQ,_M\QH P Y15 POEE (0

Witness Witness
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Domestic Abuse Shelter (DAS)
provides free and confidential
services including:

Safety Planning

+ Risk Assessments

» Crisis Intervention

+ Emergency Shelter

+ Supportive Counseling

» Advocacy Services

« Service Management

« Children’s Services

» Outreach

» Support Groups

« Courthouse Accompaniment
+ Information and Referrals

» Assistance with Relocation Applications

Advocates are available on the hotline
24 hours a day to talk with you about
your experiences, safety plan and dis-

cuss available options.

CALL US ANYTIME, EVEN IF YOU
JUST WANT TO TALK!

24-Hour Hotline: 305.743.4440
TDD: 305.296.6245

Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc.
24-Hour Hotline: 305.743.4440
TDD: 305.296.6245
Administrative Office: 305.743.5452

www.domesticabuseshelter.org

Florida Domestic Violence Hotline
800.500.1119
TDD: 800.621.4202
Florida Relay 711

www.fcadv.org
National Sexual Assault Hotline

800.656.4673

www.online.rainn.org

~
)N
Z00\\"  Horida Coalition Against Domestic Violence

Sponsored by the Florida Coalition Against Domestic
Violence and the State of Florida, Department of
Children and Families.

Domestic Abuse
Shelter, Inc.

24-Hour Hotline: 305.743.4440
TDD: 305.296.6245

www.domesticabuseshelter.org

P.O. Box 522696
Marathon Shores, FL 33052

Qur mission is to provide
comprehensive services and
community education for individuals
and families experiencing domestic
and sexual abuse.






What is Intimate
Partner Violence?

Intimate partner violence is a pattern of
assaultive and coercive behaviors

including physical, sexual, psychological and
economic abuse that one partner asserts
over the other.

It is a choice made by the abusive partner to
disrespect, demean, and hurt their partner
in an attempt to manipulate and control
what they do or how they behave.

It is not a disagreement, a marital spat, or an
anger management problem.

Abusive tactics include:
Threats
Intimidation
Blame
Denial
Force
Stalking
Extreme jealousy
Coercion
Strangulation/Choking
Rape
Hitting, slapping, kicking

Other harmful, non-consensual acts

It’s Not Your Fault

When someone is abusive, they often blame
the person they abuse, family members,

or children for their behavior. Hitting you
because “you made me angry” or controlling
your finances because “you spend too much
money” are excuses for violence. No action
justifies violence or any attempt to control

you through intimidation and fear.

About Your Safety!

Your safety is important. Making informed
decisions about staying or leaving an abusive
relationship may be critical to your safety.
You are the expert in your relationship and
the only one who knows what is right and

safe for you.

Imagine a
World Where
LOVE

Need a Safety Plan?

Whether you are living with an abusive
partner, planning to leave, or have already
left the situation, advocates at DAS can
assist you with developing safety strategies

on our 24-hour hotline or in person.

You Are Not Alone

DAS has trained advocates who are
dedicated to assisting you with identifying
options and developing your safety plan.
Advocates are available to talk 24/7 on the
DAS hotline.

DAS does not discriminate. Survivors of
violence are eligible to receive services no
matter their race, religion, sex, age, disability
status, sexual orientation, gender identity,
immigration status, or any other basis

protected by federal, state, or local laws.
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i

E W
Key West Fire Department

KEY WEST FIRE DEPARTMENT
FIRE MARSHAL’S OFFICE

This is to verify that the property located at the address listed

1623 Spalding Court

Was inspected by this office on the following date: __01/15/2019 .

By the following Fire Inspector: _G. Barroso .

At the time of the said inspection, all areas concerning life safety were found to be in compliance
with all Life Safety 101 (NFPA) codes as required by this office and the City of Key West.
Please do not hesitate to contact this office if you have any questions or if I may be of any further

assistance.

Daniel Blanco, Fire Marshal
Key West Fire Department

1600 N. Roosevelt Boulevard

Key West, Florida 33040
305-809-3933 Office
305-292-8284 Fax
dblanco@gcityofkeywest-fl.gov

Serving the Southernmost City
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Food Establishment Inspection Report
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[JSchoo!

PURPOSE: ._]ﬁoullnn DRemspectlon UConslrucllon DCompIalnl [CIConsultation| _JChange of Ownership |:1Ep|dem|ology [[] Temporary Evenl D,Other

- y 4

Ve

Correct by:

s Treal
ving Fac

Mame of Establishment: .] ]u SIS, O I UL »_J_.»_;, b \8 o

Addrass: lu _;1\) Y 1 )“L\ g‘ Ll L _\_ City: "/‘M-..‘._ 1._ B __Fg'.u,h-ﬂﬂw G}’Nﬂlt Routine Inapectlon S:::uﬁle
ZIP Code: " C_L{(_' Nanle of Person?r%Cf]x_irge:‘ t_) b2 b i iy A o L5 [Cunsatistactery  (]8 AM. on

Tolephona: | & 2 - by () |Personin Charge Email: * Cheitue (& __L Vel e oo [Thincomptate L (0a10) -
Pate (MM/DDIYY) Begin Emi@PM End _Timer»fhwb’PM Permit Number Position Number | i N'umlurof;'lsﬂ(ke?g:)m:::“?:;,;) 2,
L J } ]Cf 1 () (" T J i Al' ‘\, | :‘ ‘.L:’ r\ Lo 1% Gut of Business B o ot s E e 1)

FOODBORNE ILLNESS RISK FACTORS A.ND PUBLIC HEALTH INTERVENTIONS
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Inr.ﬂc.ale Ihe compliance status: Mark an "X" under the compliance stalus, IN=lhe acl or itern was observed to be in campliance; OUT=ihe acl or item was observad 1o be out of
compliance; NO=the acl or ilem was not observed to be occurring al the time of inspection; NA=the act or item is not performed by the facility

Compllance Status J
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Flarida Adminisirative Code or Chapter 381,0072, Flarida Statutes
Viglations must be corrected within the time period indicated above. Conlinued operalion of this
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	Text7: Domestic Abuse Shelter
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	Text41: PART 1:
The Domestic Abuse Shelter, Inc. (DAS) is a private, nonprofit organization, serving the Monroe County community for 36 years.  The mission of DAS is to provide comprehensive services for individuals and families experiencing domestic abuse, with the purpose of reducing the incidence and minimizing the impact of domestic abuse in Monroe County, FL by directing appropriate, effective programs and services to victims.
DAS began as a grass-roots movement in the Middle and Lower Keys in the late 70's and early 80's. Local women saw the lack of services for women and children experiencing domestic and sexual violence. They developed “safe homes”, family homes willing to assist neighbors and friends fleeing life threatening situation, to shelter victims and provide the much needed support and crisis counseling. The Domestic Abuse Shelter was then incorporated in 1983 and began officially operating with a small grant from the Board of County Commission.  Since that time, the Domestic Abuse Shelter has grown into a county-wide agency with direct services provisions in all areas, aimed at both lifesaving interventions and prevention through education on the development of healthy relationship skills. The Domestic Abuse Shelter is the only state certified domestic violence center in Monroe County with specific services for victims of domestic violence and is consistently recognized by major state and local funders as the lead agency in Monroe County for domestic violence services.
To ensure county-wide accessibility, the Domestic Abuse Shelter operates in locations strategically chosen throughout Monroe County.  The services provided by the Domestic Abuse Shelter include two emergency shelters (The Middle Keys shelter suffered extensive damage from hurricane Irma in 2017, but will be restored as soon as possible.), 24 hour crisis hotline, individual supportive counseling & advocacy, assessment of children, information & referral, case management, community education, professional training, primary prevention, court house advocacy, outreach services and safety planning. All services are accessed through the 24 hour crisis line.
Emergency shelter is utilized for individuals fleeing current threats of domestic violence and who are without safe housing options.  Both emergency shelter facilities, with a total capacity of 40 beds (Lower Keys 15 & Middle Keys 25), offer services 24 hours a day, seven days a week, year round.  Both are ADA accessible. Services provided for individuals utilizing shelter locations include emergency food and clothing, transportation, crisis counseling, legal advocacy, access to crime victim's compensation assistance for relocation or to receive needed medical and financial help, financial assistance for basic needs and relocation, individual and group counseling, lethality assessment, safety planning and case management.
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	Text42: MISSION STATEMENT
The mission of DAS is to provide comprehensive services for individuals and families experiencing domestic abuse.

PURPOSE
The purpose is to reduce the incidence and minimize the impact of domestic abuse in Monroe County by directing the appropriate, effective programs and services to victims and abusers.
	Text44: The Outreach offices which will be funded by this request will provide all of the services provided by DAS. Those services are Safety Planning, Risk Assessments, Crisis Intervention, Referral to one of our Emergency Shelters if requested, Supportive Counseling, Advocacy Services, Service Management, Support Groups, Courthouse Accompaniment, Information and Referral, Assistance with VOCA Relocation Applications, Community Education and Professional Training.
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	TotalRevenue OverUnder Expenses: 119999.93999999994
	TotalRevenue OverUnder Expenses_2: 79087.6499999999
	year: 2020
	ayear: 2019
	Text3: 
	Text6: What changed?
	Text160: What changed?
	Text178: 
	Text214: The problems addressed by DAS are all related to the incidence of intimate partner violence and it's impact on families. They are the lack of physical safety, homelessness, loss of income and individualized oppression of survivors and their children. 
	Text69: The target population is all adult victims of domestic violence in Monroe County, both male and female without discrimination regarding sexual identity, income level, race or nationality and their children or other family members who may be in danger if they remain in the home. 
	Text68: Participants come into services by reaching out independently through a hotline call or may be referred by law enforcement, Clerk of Courts, other community partners, i.e. DCF, religious organizations or friends and family members.
	Text67: An assessment of domestic violence, risk, lethality, imminent danger and need are made when calls come into the hotline or when referrals are made, based on information provided by the victim.
	Text65: Key West - shelter 24/7
Marathon - shelter 24/7 and outreach M-F 8-5 (other times available by appointment) Currently closed due Irma    
Projected with this HBSA award :
Key West - outreach & Upper Keys - outreach  M-F 8-5 (other times available by appointment)
	19info: What financial challenges do you expect in the next two years, and how do you plan to respond to them?
	Text64: As the community recovers from hurricane Irma there has been a diminished amount of funding from the private sector as well as the resources that are available being reallocated to victims of the hurricane. There are always many unknown variables related to the predominance of grant related funds, i.e. local, state and federal funds and the political climate they "live in".  Match requirements are steadily rising with all funders making it difficult to seek additional grants without the match dollars to go with them. Currently we have a capital campaign to rebuild the shelter lost in the hurricane. Reaching out to foundations, private donors and fund raising events will provide unrestricted funds to help overcome these obstacle.
	Text234: Domestic Violence constitutes a significant portion of violent crimes in Monroe County . Last year DAS
provided services to 168 victims of DV. DAS is located in one of the most unique rural FL communities.
Access to mainland resources is often limited. Victims toil to maintain safety, find affordable housing,
regular employment & permanent resources. It is often difficult to leave behind family, employment &
safety networks in order to flee DV. DAS svcs are a primary resource to survivors in need of emotional
support, shelter, advocacy and information & referral. DV occurs in all racial, ethnic, sexual orientation
and gender households. DAS has a history of serving these diverse populations, including disabilities,
LEP, transgender, lesbian, bisexual and gay survivors.
Keeping in mind that domestic violence is a highly under reported crime, in the most recent completed
crime statistic reports (2017) provided by the Florida Department of Law Enforcement, Monroe County
law enforcement received 405 reports of domestic violence, including, 2 rape, 322 simple assaults, 64
aggravated assaults, 1 aggravated stalking, and 8 threat & intimidation.
	Text441: Perpetrators of DV are the cause of a lack of physical safety, homelessness, loss of income and individualized oppression. Problems are exacerbated by insufficient criminal justice sanctions for DV offenders. DV is more than physical assault. It is a pattern of behaviors that are used to establish and maintain power and control. Often the abuses perpetrated are legal, requiring the victim to seek safety from resources other than the criminal justice system.   

	Text63: Maintaining a sufficient number of staff has always been a challenge with the high cost of living and somewhat transient nature of the population. Focusing on hiring individuals who are long time locals, maintaining a fair wage and keeping a pool of relief advocates to draw from for full time employment when positions become available will help to keep staffing at a rate which will enable efficient service provision.
	Text62: A domestic violence survivor sits on the DAS board and satisfaction surveys are provided to survivors as well as focus groups which are conducted to gather information on unmet needs and potential improvements to systems and services.
	22info: Is your agency monitored by an outside entity? If so, by whom and how often?
	Text61: The Florida Coalition Against Domestic Violence is the monitoring body for our certification and funding and they conduct an annual three day monitoring which includes program and administrative components. 
	hours of program service were contributed by: 100
	volunteers in the last year: 1
	Text60: No services will be subcontracted with funds from the County HSAB award.
	Text59: 100% of individuals served will receive safety planning and risk assessment and 85% will have increased knowledge of the dynamics of domestic violence and its effects on children and the resources available to help them move towards self-sufficiency. During their stay in shelter they will live in an environment which is safe and promotes empowerment. 
	26info: How will you measure these outcomes?
	Text58: Satisfaction surveys are provided to participants throughout their stay and an exit survey is provided at the end of their services to determine if outcomes are being met, as well as call logs that are kept from crisis calls which document safety planning, risk assessment and referrals.
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	Text7449: Recipient
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	Text7649: Amount
	Text70: What Changed?
	Text71: 
	Text72: What Changed?
	Text442: Due to damage sustained during hurricane Irma in September 2017, the Marathon shelter is temporarily closed but is planned to be rebuilt at the same location. Also as a result of this closing, our administrative offices are now temporarily located at 6801 Overseas Highway, Marathon in a leased office space. We have leased space for Outreach in Key Largo and Key West.
	Group47: Choice1
	Text45: 
	0: Source: Sheriff's Shared Assest Forfeiture Fund (SAFF)
	1: Source
	2: Source
	3: Source

	Text46: 
	0: Amount: $10,000.00
	1: Amount
	2: Amount
	3: Amount
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	Text74: Recipient
	Text75: Purpose
	Text76: Amount
	Text741: Recipient
	Text751: Purpose
	Text761: Amount
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	Text752: Purpose
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	Grant Award Title: Grant Award Title: 
	rb5: Choice1
	Purpose: Purpose:
	Text49: VOCA
	Text51: Provide Domestic Violence emergency shelter & services in Monroe County
	Granting Agency: Granting Agency:
	Amount: Amount:
	Text83: Award Date:
	Match Percentage Requirement: Match Requirement:
	Text50: Office of Attorney General
	Text52: 933520.98
	Text54: October 1, 2019 Renewal
	Text53: $241,909.52
	Grant Award Title1: Grant Award Title: 
	Purpose1: Purpose:
	Text491: Domestic Violence Trust Fund
	Text511: Provide Domestic Violence emergency shelter & services in Monroe County
	Granting Agency1: Granting Agency:
	Amount1: Amount:
	Text831: Award Date:
	Match Percentage Requirement1: Match Requirement:
	Text501: Florida Coalition Against Domestic Viol
	Text521: 805260.85
	Text541: July 1, 2019 Renewal
	Text531: $161,394.07
	Grant Award Title2: Grant Award Title: 
	Purpose22: Purpose:
	Text492: 
	Text512: 
	GrantingAgency2: Granting Agency:
	Amount2: Amount:
	Text832: Award Date:
	mpr2: Match Requirement:
	Text502: 
	Text522: 
	Text542: 
	Text532: 
	Text55: They have been spent according to the contract for salaries and operating expenses in our VOCA/BOCC Upper & Middle Keys Outreach Program providing assistance to survivors who are not in need of shelter services.
	Text56: Yes, all of the HSAB funds awarded in FY 2018 were spent. Yes, all of the HSAB funds awarded in FY 2019 will be spent.


	Text443: 
	Text444: 
	Text445: 
	Text446: 
	Text447: 
	Text448: 
	Text449: 
	Text450: 
	Text451: Does not apply to our organization.
	Text452: 
	Text453: Does not apply to our organization.
	Text454: Does not apply to our organization.
	Text455: 
	Text456: 
	Text457: 
	Text458: 
	Text459: 
	HowMuch: How much?
	Text89: 
	WhatSource: From what source?
	Text91: 
	WhyLost: Why was funding lost?
	Text93: 
	lose: Choice1
	Text85: HSAB Funds were used to match VOCA Outreach Program funding. Expanding Outreach throughout the Keys.
	Text86: BOCC's support allowed DAS to leverage $363,324.00 in additional funding, we appreciate you!
	Text87: In addition to your funding assistance in expanding outreach throughout the Keys, the additional leveraged funds were used to support Primary Prevention and Shelter Services.
	Text48: Would you like the HSAB to consider changing your funding category?  Yes           No
	rb2: change1
	Text47: Which funding category best matches your services.
	Dropdown46: [Quality of Life]
	rb1: funded1
	ServiceRow8: Case (Service) Management
	Unit hour session day etcRow8: Varies
	Cost per unit current yearRow8: 
	Text43: Safety Planning, Risk Assessment, Crisis Intervention, Emergency Shelter, Supportive Counseling, Advocacy Service, Service Management, Children Service, Outreach, Support Groups, Courthouse Advocacy, Information/Referral,  Community Education and Professional Training and assistance with VOCA Relocation Applications, Community Education and Professional Training.
	Text31: As the only certified domestic violence center in Monroe County, Our Outreach program is the only one certified to provide these services to domestic violence survivors.
	Text34: DAS maintains relationships with the Monroe County Sherriff’s Office, Key West Police
Department, the State Attorney’s Office, Judicial Circuit 16, Department of Children and Families
(DCF), local social service providers and other certified domestic centers. For several years
DAS and DCF, and the subcontracted full service case management agency, Wesley House
have had a formal partnership, in which DAS staff assist with consultations in cases involving
domestic violence. Local Law Enforcement agencies refer survivors to DAS at the scene of the
domestic violence incident and often assist in immediate safety planning and transportation of
victims to shelter. The State Attorney’s Office provides court advocacy, assists with victim
compensation applications, victim notification, and any changes in offender status. DAS provides
information on the State Attorney’s Office’s available resources and collaborates with them when
possible.
DAS maintains updated MOUs with Wesley House, Monroe County Sheriff’s Office, Key West
Police Department & the Department of Children and Families & other local service providers.
DAS, DCF & Wesley House have a memorandum of collaboration that is updated biennially.
DAS conducts quarterly CCR meetings with Law Enforcement. The State Attorney’s Office &
other providers manage and enhance the delivery of services in Monroe County. DAS is a
member of the Continuum of Care (CoC), which allows for coordination of services for survivors.
This network means that survivors have access to life saving resources in a timely manner,
including shelter & basic needs, by either a phone call or formal referral processes. As a certified
domestic violence center & member of the Florida Coalition Against Domestic Violence, DAS is
in constant communication with other centers across the state & is able to network with those
programs in the cases that a survivor requires shelter in another area of Florida.
	Text66: None
	Group67: Choice1
	31: 31.
	Text460: 
	ServiceRow9: Court House Advocacy
	Unit hour session day etcRow9: Varies
	Cost per unit current yearRow9: 
	Text461: 24
	Text462: 19
	Text11: 09
	Text29: 30
	Text32: 9
	Text33: 30
	Position TitleRow1: Outreach DV Advocate Upper Keys
	FTESRow1: 1
	SalariesRow1: 34320
	Benefits PackageRow1: 16797
	FTESRow1_2: 1
	SalariesRow1_2: 34320
	Benefits PackageRow1_2: 16797
	P or ARow1: P
	Position TitleRow2: Outreach DV Advocate Lower Keys
	FTESRow2: 1
	SalariesRow2: 34320
	Benefits PackageRow2: 16797
	FTESRow2_2: 1
	SalariesRow2_2: 34320
	Benefits PackageRow2_2: 16797
	P or ARow2: P
	Position TitleRow3: Executive Director
	FTESRow3: 1
	SalariesRow3: 100000
	Benefits PackageRow3: 25087
	FTESRow3_2: 1
	SalariesRow3_2: 100000
	Benefits PackageRow3_2: 25087
	P or ARow3: A
	Position TitleRow4: Financial Administrator
	FTESRow4: 1
	SalariesRow4: 57200
	Benefits PackageRow4: 20189
	FTESRow4_2: 1
	SalariesRow4_2: 57200
	Benefits PackageRow4_2: 20189
	P or ARow4: A
	Position TitleRow5: Outreach/Community Awareness & Education Manager
	FTESRow5: 1
	SalariesRow5: 45000
	Benefits PackageRow5: 18633
	FTESRow5_2: 1
	SalariesRow5_2: 45000
	Benefits PackageRow5_2: 18633
	P or ARow5: P
	Position TitleRow6: Outreach DV Advocate Middle Keys
	FTESRow6: .5
	SalariesRow6: 34320
	Benefits PackageRow6: 16797
	FTESRow6_2: 1
	SalariesRow6_2: 34320
	Benefits PackageRow6_2: 16797
	P or ARow6: P
	Position TitleRow7: Primary Prevention DV Advocate
	FTESRow7: 1
	SalariesRow7: 34320
	Benefits PackageRow7: 16797
	FTESRow7_2: 1
	SalariesRow7_2: 34320
	Benefits PackageRow7_2: 16797
	P or ARow7: P
	Position TitleRow8: Child Welfare Co-located DV Advocate CPI
	FTESRow8: 1
	SalariesRow8: 34320
	Benefits PackageRow8: 16797
	FTESRow8_2: 1
	SalariesRow8_2: 34320
	Benefits PackageRow8_2: 16797
	P or ARow8: P
	Position TitleRow9: Domestic Violence Shelter Manager
	FTESRow9: 1
	SalariesRow9: 50000
	Benefits PackageRow9: 18866
	FTESRow9_2: 1
	SalariesRow9_2: 50000
	Benefits PackageRow9_2: 18866
	P or ARow9: P
	Position TitleRow10: Marathon Shelter Supervisor
	FTESRow10: 1
	SalariesRow10: 38000
	Benefits PackageRow10: 17356
	FTESRow10_2: 0
	SalariesRow10_2: 0
	Benefits PackageRow10_2: 0
	P or ARow10: P
	Position TitleRow11: Marathon DV Advocate A
	FTESRow11: 1
	SalariesRow11: 34320
	Benefits PackageRow11: 16797
	FTESRow11_2: 0
	SalariesRow11_2: 0
	Benefits PackageRow11_2: 0
	P or ARow11: P
	Position TitleRow12: Marathon DV Advocate B
	FTESRow12: 1
	SalariesRow12: 34320
	Benefits PackageRow12: 16797
	FTESRow12_2: 0
	SalariesRow12_2: 0
	Benefits PackageRow12_2: 0
	P or ARow12: P
	Position TitleRow13: Marathon DV Advocate C
	FTESRow13: 1
	SalariesRow13: 34320
	Benefits PackageRow13: 16797
	FTESRow13_2: 0
	SalariesRow13_2: 0
	Benefits PackageRow13_2: 0
	P or ARow13: P
	Position TitleRow14: Marathon DV Advocate D
	FTESRow14: 1
	SalariesRow14: 34320
	Benefits PackageRow14: 16797
	FTESRow14_2: 0
	SalariesRow14_2: 0
	Benefits PackageRow14_2: 0
	P or ARow14: P
	Position TitleRow15: Marathon DV Advocate E
	FTESRow15: 1
	SalariesRow15: 34320
	Benefits PackageRow15: 16797
	FTESRow15_2: 0
	SalariesRow15_2: 0
	Benefits PackageRow15_2: 0
	P or ARow15: P
	Position TitleRow16: Marathon DV Advocate F
	FTESRow16: 1
	SalariesRow16: 34320
	Benefits PackageRow16: 16797
	FTESRow16_2: 0
	SalariesRow16_2: 0
	Benefits PackageRow16_2: 0
	P or ARow16: P
	Position TitleRow17: Marathon DV Advocate G
	FTESRow17: 1
	SalariesRow17: 34320
	Benefits PackageRow17: 16797
	FTESRow17_2: 0
	SalariesRow17_2: 0
	Benefits PackageRow17_2: 0
	P or ARow17: P
	Position TitleRow18: Marathon Relief DV Advocate
	FTESRow18: .5
	SalariesRow18: 17160
	Benefits PackageRow18: 1888
	FTESRow18_2: 0
	SalariesRow18_2: 0
	Benefits PackageRow18_2: 0
	P or ARow18: P
	Position TitleRow19: Key West Shelter Supervisor
	FTESRow19: 1
	SalariesRow19: 38000
	Benefits PackageRow19: 16797
	FTESRow19_2: 1
	SalariesRow19_2: 38000
	Benefits PackageRow19_2: 0
	P or ARow19: P
	Position TitleRow20: Key West  DV Advocate A
	FTESRow20: 1
	SalariesRow20: 34320
	Benefits PackageRow20: 16797
	FTESRow20_2: 1
	SalariesRow20_2: 34320
	Benefits PackageRow20_2: 16797
	P or ARow20: P
	Position TitleRow21: Key West  DV Advocate B
	FTESRow21: 1
	SalariesRow21: 34320
	Benefits PackageRow21: 16797
	FTESRow21_2: 1
	SalariesRow21_2: 34320
	Benefits PackageRow21_2: 16797
	P or ARow21: P
	Position TitleRow22: Key West  DV Advocate C
	FTESRow22: 1
	SalariesRow22: 34320
	Benefits PackageRow22: 16797
	FTESRow22_2: 1
	SalariesRow22_2: 34320
	Benefits PackageRow22_2: 16797
	P or ARow22: P
	Position TitleRow23: Key West  DV Advocate D
	FTESRow23: 1
	SalariesRow23: 34320
	Benefits PackageRow23: 16797
	FTESRow23_2: 1
	SalariesRow23_2: 34320
	Benefits PackageRow23_2: 16797
	P or ARow23: P
	Position TitleRow24: Key West  DV Advocate E
	FTESRow24: 1
	SalariesRow24: 34320
	Benefits PackageRow24: 16797
	FTESRow24_2: 1
	SalariesRow24_2: 34320
	Benefits PackageRow24_2: 16797
	P or ARow24: P
	Position TitleRow25: Key West  DV Advocate F
	FTESRow25: 1
	SalariesRow25: 34320
	Benefits PackageRow25: 16797
	FTESRow25_2: 1
	SalariesRow25_2: 34320
	Benefits PackageRow25_2: 16797
	P or ARow25: P
	Position TitleRow26: Key West Relief DV Advocate
	FTESRow26: .5
	SalariesRow26: 17160
	Benefits PackageRow26: 1888
	FTESRow26_2: .5
	SalariesRow26_2: 17160
	Benefits PackageRow26_2: 1888
	P or ARow26: P
	Position TitleRow27: Program Assistant
	FTESRow27: 1
	SalariesRow27: 32292
	Benefits PackageRow27: 14637
	FTESRow27_2: 1
	SalariesRow27_2: 32292
	Benefits PackageRow27_2: 14637
	P or ARow27: A
	Position TitleRow28: Key West Shelter Facilities Maint/Housekeeping
	FTESRow28: .5
	SalariesRow28: 12480
	Benefits PackageRow28: 1981
	FTESRow28_2: 0
	SalariesRow28_2: 0
	Benefits PackageRow28_2: 0
	P or ARow28: P
	Position TitleRow29: Marathon Shelter Facilities Maint/Housekeeping
	FTESRow29: .5
	SalariesRow29: 12480
	Benefits PackageRow29: 1981
	FTESRow29_2: 0
	SalariesRow29_2: 0
	Benefits PackageRow29_2: 0
	P or ARow29: P
	Position TitleRow30: 
	FTESRow30: 
	SalariesRow30: 
	Benefits PackageRow30: 
	FTESRow30_2: 
	SalariesRow30_2: 
	Benefits PackageRow30_2: 
	P or ARow30: 
	Text30: 3
	Text36: 1037532
	Text37: 441649
	Text38: 17.5
	Text39: 717172
	Text40: 284067
	snapshot_mo: 04
	For Fiscal Year 2020 how will the amount requested be utilized: Domestic Abuse Shelter (DAS) has opened and staffed outreach offices in the Upper Key, Middle and the Lower Keys (Key West) in order to provide easier access to services across the entire service area of Monroe County to victims of domestic violence and the surrounding communities. These services include direct services to victims such as safety planning, risk assessments, crisis intervention, supportive counseling, advocacy services, service management, support groups, courthouse accompaniment, information and referral and assistance with VOCA relocation applications. Services to the community include awareness events and opportunities for education and training to professionals and the community at large. This funding will partially provide for the rent of two of these offices,Upper and Lower Keys. It will also be used for staff salaries for two those advocates, Upper and Lower Keys.
	Text35: 26.5
	Text10: Performance Measures:
97% of adult victims in shelter for more than 72 hours shall have a family safety plan when the leave shelter - Attained at 98% last fiscal year.
97% of adult victims in shelter for more than 72 hours shall have a case/service management plan when they leave shelter - Attained at 100% last fiscal year.
85% of children in shelter for more than 72 hours shall have an assessment when they leave the shelter - Attained at 100% last fiscal year.
Notes to table above:
* Court house Advocacy is only tracked in our data software by advocates funded under a certain grant at the percentage of their salary that the grant covers so it would not be reflective of the actual numbers for this document.
* The snapshot field is a challenge due to the type of services, i.e. a crisis call or referrals. Shelter # low due to parent and five children just left this morning.
* Target population equals 1 in 4 women and 1 in 7 men in Monroe County.
	Text1000: Due to the closing of the Marathon Shelter from the hurricane there is a Supervisor position vacant and six FT Advocates and one per diem/relief Advocate.

At the Key West shelter there are four Advocate positions vacant. Theses positions are open due to childbirth, transfer to another program, military families moving due to reassignment and challenges with the cost of living and housing in the Keys.

There is one opening for a Maintenance position, but it is a new position and hasn't been advertised yet.
	Text463: 14
	Text465: 4/24/2019
	Text466: Employer portion of: Health Insurance, 401k, FICA, Workers Compensation & Florida Re-Employment


